CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
City of Dripping Springs
Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX
Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 6:00 PM

VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETING

This meeting will be held via videoconference and the public is encouraged and welcome to participate.
Public comment may be given during the videoconference by joining the meeting using the information
below. Public comment for this meeting may also be submitted to the City Secretary at
acunningham@cityofdrippingsprings.com no later than 3:00 PM on the day the meeting will be held.

The City Council respectfully requests that all microphones and webcams be disabled unless you are a
member of the City Council or Board of Adjustment. City staff, consultants and presenters please enable
your microphone and webcam when presenting to the City Council or Board of Adjustment.

AGENDA

MEETING SPECIFIC VIDEOCONFERENCE INFORMATION

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89599960858?pwd=cGOIMNEE1S2ZiWDFBZVQrWFcrL1IzUT09

Meeting ID: 895 9996 0858
Passcode: 039401

Dial Toll Free:
877 853 5257 US Toll-free
888 475 4499 US Toll-free

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keajctNus4
Join by Skype for Business: https://us02web.zoom.us/skype/89599960858
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

City Council Members

Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

Mayor Pro Tem Taline Manassian

Council Member Place 2 Wade King

Council Member Place 3 Todd Purcell
Council Member Place 4 April Harris Allison
Council Member Place 5 Travis Crow

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials
City Administrator Michelle Fischer
Deputy City Administrator Ginger Faught



mailto:acunningham@cityofdrippingsprings.com

City Attorney Ginger Faught

City Treasurer Gina Gillis

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham

Senior Planner Amanda Padilla

City Engineer Chad Gilpin

Parks & Community Services Director Kelly Schmidt
Communications Director Lisa Sullivan

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS

A member of the public who desires to address the City Council regarding any item on an agenda for an
open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item
during the City Council’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained
within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens.
Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public
hearing. Speakers may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a
translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the
assistance of a translator to address the City Council. It is the request of the City Council that members
of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments
until the item(s) are presented for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may
request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action
may be taken during Presentations of Citizens.

PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

1. Approval of a Proclamation declaring the Month of October 2020 as ''National
Chiropractic Health Month™ in the City of Dripping Springs, Texas. Sponsor: Mayor Pro
Tem Manassian

2. Presentation regarding Tax Reinvestment Zone No. 1 and No. 2 End of Fiscal Year 2020
Cost Reimbursement and Cash Flow Projections. Sponsor: Mayor Pro Tem Manassian
Presenters: TIRZ Board Chair Mim James, Financial Advisor Chris Lane, and TIRZ
Administrator P3 Works, Jon Snyder
CONSENT AGENDA

The following items are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion due to their nature
being clerical, ministerial, mundane or routine. In an effort to enhance the efficiency of City Council
meetings, it is intended that these items will be acted upon by the City Council with a single motion because
no public hearing or determination is necessary. However, a City Council Member or citizen may request
separate deliberation for a specific item, in which event those items will be removed from the consent
agenda prior to the City Council voting on the consent agenda as a collective, singular item. Prior to
voting on the consent agenda, the City Council may add additional items that are listed elsewhere on the
same agenda.



AN B [0

[©

[~

|

|©

Approval of the September 8, 2020 City Council & Board of Adjustment Workshop &
Regular meeting minutes; and the September 15, 2020 City Council Regular meeting
minutes.

Approval of the City Council & Board of Adjustment 2021 Annual Meeting Calendar.

Approval of a Resolution designating Dripping Springs Century News as the Official
Newspaper of the City of Dripping Springs, Texas for Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

Approval of the September 2020 City Treasurer Report.

Disapproval of a Preliminary Plat Amendment for SUB2020-0022: Preliminary Plat
Amendment for Big Sky Ranch to add an additional 41 lots (211.4 acres) to the approved
Preliminary Plat as addressed in staff report. The property is generally located at the
intersection of Founders Park Road and Lone Peak Way. Applicant: Christopher Reid,
P.E. Doucet & Associates, INC.

Approval of a Hotel Occupancy Tax Grant Funding Program Agreement between the
City of Dripping Springs and the Dripping Springs Visitors Bureau for Fiscal Year 2021-
2022.

Approval of the Hotel Occupancy Tax Grant Funding Program Agreement between the
City of Dripping Springs and the Dr. Pound Historical Farmstead for Fiscal Year 2021-
2022.

Approval of a Resolution Consenting to the Issuance of Road Bonds for the Headwaters
Subdivision.

Approval of a Resolution Accepting Improvements and Approving and Accepting a
Maintenance Bond for Founders Park Road Street and Drainage Improvements.

Approval of a Donation Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and Denise
Ranck regarding a Founders Park Memorial Bench with inlayed plaque honoring
Rusty Ranck.

Approval of a Donation Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and Girl Scout
Silver Award Candidate Autumn Pape regarding renovations to Charro Ranch Park’s
Informational Kiosk.

Approval of a Donation Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and North
Hays County EMS for COVID-19 equipment.

Approval of a Resolution of the City of Dripping Springs Accepting Dripping Springs
Ranch Park Dam Improvements and Approving a two-year maintenance bond for
Ranch Park Dam Improvements completed by DigDug Construction.

Approval of a Resolution Amending the Personnel Manual as it relates to a
Telecommuting Policy.

Approval of the Dripping Springs Ranch Park Part-time Ranch Hand job description.



BUSINESS AGENDA

18,

REPORTS

Public hearing and consideration regarding ZA2020-0006: an application for a Zoning
Amendment to consider a proposed zoning map amendment with a Conditional Use
Overlay for two (2) tracts generally located northwest of the intersection of Bluff Street
and Hays Street, within the Hays Street Historic District. Tracts 1 and 2 are requesting
to rezone from Two-Family Residential - Duplex (SF-4) to Single-Family Attached
Residential - Town Home (SF-5). The Conditional Use Overlay would prohibit certain
uses that are allowed by right in the SF-5. Applicant: Jon Thompson

Applicant has requested Postponement

a) Presentation

b) Staff Report

c) Public Hearing

d) Zoning Amendment with Conditional Overlay

Public hearing and consideration of approval regarding an Ordinance Amending
the Dripping Springs City-Wide Trails Plan Map.

a) Staff Report
b) Public Hearing
¢) Amendment Ordinance

Discuss and consider approval of a Resolution approving an updated Municipal
Maintenance Agreement with the State of Texas for the maintenance of state highways
in the city limits by the Texas Department of Transportation and the City of Dripping
Springs.

Discuss and consider the acceptance of Easement Offers related to the South Regional
Water Reclamation Project.

Discuss and consider approval of an Ordinance Adopting the City of Dripping Springs
Emergency Management Plan and related annexes and amending Section 2.04 of the
City of Dripping Springs Code of Ordinances as it relates to the emergency management
coordinator and the local emergency management plan.

Reports of Staff, Boards, Commissions, Committees, Boards and Agencies. All reports are on file and
available for review upon request.

Transportation Committee Report
Jim Martin, Interim Chair

Economic Development Committee Monthly Report
Kim Fernea, Committee Chair

City Attorney Report
Laura Mueller, City Attorney



Maintenance & Facilities Monthly Report
Craig Rice, Maintenance Director

Parks & Community Services Monthly Report
Kelly Schmidt, PCS Director

City of Dripping Springs Annual International Dark Sky Community Report to the
International Dark Sky Association.
Michelle Fischer, City Administrator

EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA

The City Council for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into executive session at any
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about
Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The City Council for the City of Dripping
Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open Session or move any item from Executive
Session to Open Session for action.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal issues related to the Request for
Proposals (RFP) for Improvements at the Triangle. Consultation with City Attorney,
551.071

Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal issues related to the Zoning Ordinance,
Development Agreements, easements, and density of development. Consultation with
Attorney, 551.071

Consultation with City Attorney and Deliberation of Real Property regarding property
acquisition related to the South Regional Water Reclamation Project. Consultation with
City Attorney, 551.071; Deliberation of Real Property, 551.072

Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal issues related to Emergency
Management, Disaster Declaration, and Emergency Orders including upcoming city
events. Consultation with City Attorney, 551.071

Consultation with City Attorney and Deliberation of Real Property related to real
property associated with the Town Center Project. Consultation with City Attorney,
551.071; Deliberation of Real Property, 551.072

UPCOMING MEETINGS

City Council Meetings:

October 20, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.
November 10, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.
November 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

Board, Commission & Committee Meetings

October 14, 2020 Utility Commission at 4:00 p.m.
October 15, 2020 Farmers Market Association Board at 10:00 a.m.
October 15, 2020 Emergency Management Commission at 12:00 p.m.



October 19, 2020 Founders Day Commission at 6:30 p.m.
October 26, 2020 Transportation Committee at 3:30 p.m.

October 27, 2020 Planning & Zoning Commission at 6:30 p.m.
October 28, 2020 Economic Development Committee at 4:00 p.m.

ADJOURN
TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION & POSTING OF MEETING

All agenda items listed above are eligible for discussion and action unless otherwise specifically
noted. This notice of meeting is posted in accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's
Texas Codes. Annotated. In addition, the City Council may consider a vote to excuse the absence of any
City Council Member for absence from this meeting.

Due to the Texas Governor Order, Hays County Order, City of Dripping Springs Disaster Declaration,
and Center for Disease Control guidelines related to COVID-19, a quorum of this body could not be
gathered in one place, and this meeting will be conducted through videoconferencing. Texas Government
Code Sections 551.045; 551.125; and 551.127.

I certify that this notice of meeting was posted at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall and website,
www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on October 9, 2020 at 4:00 p.m.

City Secretary

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Request for auxiliary aids
and services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725.



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

PROCLAMATION
OF THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
PROCLAIMING JULY 2020 AS

“National Chiropractic Health Month”

Chiropractors are physician-level healthcare providers who focus on the whole person as part
of their hands-on, nondrug approach to pain management and health promotion, and who
have special expertise in the prevention, treatment, and rehabilitation of musculoskeletal
conditions and injuries; and

Chiropractors were identified in a March 2020 memo by the U.S. Department of Homeland
Security as part of the essential healthcare workforce and many have continued to serve their
patients and communities since the beginning of the COVID-19 pandemic; and

With many Americans working from home and attending school online since the beginning
of the pandemic, the incidence of musculoskeletal conditions has grown due in part to an
increase in sedentary lifestyles, poor posture, and stress; and

Even before the pandemic, musculoskeletal conditions have been among the most commonly
reported medical conditions for adults and seniors; among them, low back pain is the single
leading cause of disability worldwide, preventing people from participating in daily and
recreational activities; and

Chiropractic care is widely recognized as one of the safest nondrug, noninvasive approaches
available for the treatment of low back pain and other musculoskeletal complaints; and

In addition to their expertise in spinal manipulation, chiropractors have broad diagnostic
skills and are trained to recommend therapeutic and rehabilitative exercises, and to provide
nutritional, dietary, and lifestyle advice; and

Chiropractors recognize that physical activity can improve symptoms, decrease disability,
and improve function and well-being in a range of chronic musculoskeletal conditions, in
addition to reducing stress and anxiety and enhancing sleep and quality of life; and

The American College of Physicians low back pain treatment guidelines released in 2017
promote the use of noninvasive, nondrug approaches such as spinal manipulation as a first
line of defense against back pain, and groups such as the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention and the Joint Commission have also adopted positions supporting this approach.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED by the City Council of Dripping Springs, Texas:

1. That the Dripping Springs City Council proclaims October 2020 as “National Chiropractic
Health Month” in the City of Dripping Springs and joins with the American Chiropractic
Association and the Texas Chiropractic Association in promoting the benefits of movement, good
posture, healthy living and a nondrug approach to pain management with its “Active and
Adaptive” campaign; and

2. That Chiropractic Health Month serves as a reminder to all citizens of Dripping Springs, Texas,
that noninvasive, nondrug treatments for low back pain and other musculoskeletal conditions
such as spinal manipulation and other chiropractic services, combined with an active, healthy
lifestyle, may lesson or eliminate the need for riskier, potentially addictive treatments such as
prescription pain medications and surgery.

Bill Foulds, Jr., Mayor



City of Dripping Springs
Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone
Executive Summary (Q3 2020)

October 05, 2020

Project Participants

City of Dripping Springs
Hays County
Dripping Springs Independent School District
Dripping Springs Community Library District



Table 1: Total Cost Summary

Creation Town Old Fitzhugh Triangle Downtown
Costs Center Road Drainage Parking
CREATION COSTS
FYy 2017 S 60,971 - S - S - S - S 60,971
FY 2018 - - - - - -
FY 2019 - - - - - -
FY 2020* - - - - - -
S 60,971 - - $ - $ - S 60,971
DIRECT EXPENSES
FY 2017 S - - - S - S - S -
FY 2018 - 146,758 84,610 5,706 - 237,075
FY 2019 - 79,887 2,450 2,180 18,182 102,699
FY 2020* - 40,250 2,050 - 11,678 53,978
$ - 266,895 89,110 $ 7,886 $ 29,860 $ 393,752
ALLOCATION OF INDIRECT EXPENSES
FYy 2017 S - - - S - S - S -
FY 2018 - 75,357 43,446 2,930 - 121,733
FY 2019 - 76,728 2,353 2,094 17,463 98,639
FY 2020* - 104,367 5,316 - 30,281 139,964
S - 256,453 51,114 $ 5,024 $ 47,745 $ 360,336
MARKET/P3 STUDY EXPENSES
FY 2017 S - - - S - S - S -
FY 2018 - 22,870 - - - 22,870
FY 2019 - 37,455 - - - 37,455
FY 2020* - 42,805 - - - 42,805
$ - 103,130 - $ - $ - $ 103,130
TOTAL EXPENSES
Fy 2017 S 60,971 - S - S - S - S 60,971
FY 2018 - 244,985 128,056 8,636 - 381,678
FY 2019 - 194,071 4,803 4,274 35,645 238,793
FY 2020* - 187,422 7,366 - 41,960 236,747
S 60,971 626,478 $ 140,225 $ 12910 $ 77,605 $ 918,189

* Invoices received as of 9/30/2020



Public Improvements
Cost Participation

CREATION COSTS
FY 2017
Fy 2018
FY 2019
FY 2020*

$

Table 2: Creation Costs

100.00%

60,971 S

County
0.00%

Library
0.00%

0.00%

$

100.00%

60,971

$

60,971 $

$

60,971




Table 3: Town Center Expenditures

City County Library DSISD Total
Cost Participation
Direct & Indirect 33.33% 33.33% 33.33% 0.00% 100.00%
Market/P3 Study 34.00% 0.00% 0.00% 66.00% 100.00%
DIRECT EXPENSES
FY 2017 S - S - S - S - S -
FY 2018 48,919 48,919 48,919 - 146,758
FY 2019 26,629 26,629 26,629 - 79,887
FY 2020* 13,417 13,417 13,417 - 40,250
S 88,965 $ 88,965 $ 88,965 $ - S 266,895

ALLOCATION OF INDIRECT EXPENSES

Fy 2017 $ - S - S - S - S -
FY 2018 25,119 25,119 25,119 - 75,357
Fy 2019 25,576 25,576 25,576 - 76,728
FY 2020* 34,789 34,789 34,789 - 104,367
S 85,484 S 85,484 S 85,484 S - S 256,453

MARKET/P3 STUDY EXPENSES

FY 2017 S - S - S - S - S -
Fy 2018 7,776 - - 15,094 22,870
FY 2019 12,735 - - 24,721 37,455
FY 2020* 14,554 - - 28,251 42,805
S 35,064 S - S - S 68,066 S 103,130
TOTAL EXPENSES
Fy 2017 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
FY 2018 81,814 74,039 74,039 15,094 244,985
Fy 2019 64,940 52,205 52,205 24,721 194,071
FY 2020* 62,759 48,206 48,206 28,251 187,422
S 209,514 $ 174,450 $ 174,450 $ 68,066 $ 626,478

* Invoices received as of 9/30/2020



Table 4: Old Fitzhugh Expenditures

City County Library DSISD Total
Cost Participation
Direct & Indirect 50.00% 50.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%
Market/P3 Study 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
DIRECT EXPENSES
FY 2017 S - S - S - S - S -
FY 2018 42,305 42,305 - - 84,610
FY 2019 1,225 1,225 - - 2,450
FY 2020* 1,025 1,025 - - 2,050
$ 44,555 $ 44,555 $ - $ - $ 89,110

ALLOCATION OF INDIRECT EXPENSES

Fy 2017 $ - S - S - S - S -
FY 2018 21,723 21,723 - - 43,446
Fy 2019 1,177 1,177 - - 2,353
FY 2020* 2,658 2,658 - - 5,316
$ 25,557 $ 25,557 $ - $ - $ 51,114

MARKET/P3 STUDY EXPENSES
FY 2017 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -
FY 2018 - - - - -
FY 2019 - - - - -
FY 2020* - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES
FY 2017 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
FY 2018 64,028 64,028 - - 128,056
Fy 2019 2,402 2,402 - - 4,803
FY 2020* 3,683 3,683 - - 7,366

S 70,112 $ 70,112 $ - S - S 140,225

* Invoices received as of 9/30/2020



Table 5: Triangle Expenditures

Library

0.00%
0.00%

DSISD

0.00%
0.00%

Total

100.00%
0.00%

5,706
2,180

City County
Cost Participation
Direct & Indirect 33.33% 66.67%
Market/P3 Study 0.00% 0.00%
DIRECT EXPENSES
FY 2017 S - S -
FY 2018 1,902 3,804
FY 2019 727 1,453
FY 2020* - -
$ 2,629 $ 5,258

ALLOCATION OF INDIRECT EXPENSES

7,886

2,930
2,094

Fy 2017 S - S -
FY 2018 977 1,953
Fy 2019 698 1,396
FY 2020* - -

$ 1,675 $ 3,349

MARKET/P3 STUDY EXPENSES
FY 2017 S - S -
Fy 2018 - -
FY 2019 - -
FY 2020* - -

5,024

TOTAL EXPENSES
FY 2017 $ - )
FY 2018 2,879 5,758
FY 2019 1,425 2,849
FY 2020* - -

8,636
4,274

S 4303 $ 8,607

* Invoices received as of 9/30/2020

12,910



Table 6: Parking Expenditures

County

0.00%
0.00%

Library

0.00%
0.00%

DSISD

0.00%
0.00%

Total

100.00%
0.00%

18,182
11,678

City
Cost Participation
Direct & Indirect 100.00%
Market/P3 Study 0.00%
DIRECT EXPENSES
FY 2017 S -
FY 2018 -
FY 2019 18,182
FY 2020* 11,678
$ 29,860

ALLOCATION OF INDIRECT EXPENSES

29,860

17,463
30,281

Fy 2017 S -
FY 2018 -
Fy 2019 17,463
FY 2020* 30,281
$ 47,745

MARKET/P3 STUDY EXPENSES
FY 2017 S -
Fy 2018 -
FY 2019 -
FY 2020* -

47,745

TOTAL EXPENSES
Fy 2017 $ -
FY 2018 -
Fy 2019 35,645
FY 2020* 41,960

35,645
41,960

S 77,605

* Invoices received as of 9/30/2020

77,605



Table 7: Indirect Costs Summary

PM & Legal & Miscellaneous
Coordination  Administration  Regional DDS Expenses
FY 2017 S - S - S - S - S -
FY 2018 $ 77,660 S 33,703 $ 6,680 S 3,691 S 121,733
FY 2019 S 68,230 S 29,936 S - S 473 S 98,639
FY 2020 $ 73,897 S 63,062 S - S 3,005 S 139,964
Total S 219,787 $ 126,701 $ 6,680 S 7,168 $ 360,336




CREATION COSTS

Table 8: Entity Expenditures

County

Library

FY 2017 $ 60,971 $ -8 -8 -8 60,971
FY 2018 - - - - -
FY 2019 - - - - -
FY 2020* - - - - -
$ 60,971 $ -8 -8 -8 60,971
TOWN CENTER
FY 2017 $ — — — — ;
FY 2018 81,814 74,039 74,039 15,094 244,985
FY 2019 64,940 52,205 52,205 24,721 194,071
FY 2020* 62,759 48,206 48,206 28,251 187,422
$ 209,514 $ 174,450 $ 174,450 $ 68,066 $ 626,478
OLD FITZHUGH
FY 2017 $ — — — — ;
FY 2018 64,028 64,028 - - 128,056
FY 2019 2,402 2,402 - - 4,803
FY 2020* 3,683 3,683 - - 7,366
$ 70,112 $ 70,112 $ -8 -8 140,225
TRIANGLE
FY 2017 S - S - S - S - S -
FY 2018 2,879 5,758 - - 8,636
FY 2019 1,425 2,849 - - 4,274
FY 2020* - - - - -
$ 4303 $ 8,607 $ -8 -8 12,910
PARKING
FY 2017 S - S - S - S - S -
FY 2018 - - - - -
FY 2019 35,645 - - - 35,645
FY 2020* 41,960 - - - 41,960
$ 77,605 $ -8 -8 -8 77,605
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
FY 2017 $ 60,971 $ -8 -8 -8 60,971
FY 2018 148,721 143,824 74,039 15,094 381,678
FY 2019 104,412 57,456 52,205 24,721 238,793
FY 2020* 108,402 51,889 48,206 28,251 236,747
$ 422,505 $ 253,169 $ 174,450 $ 68,066 $ 918,189
CASH CONTRIBUTION
FY 2017 $ 60,971 S -8 -8 -8 60,971
FY 2018 146,340 170,000 50,000 - 366,340
FY 2019** 160,320 120,000 35,000 39,195 354,516
FY 2020*** 115,000 - 65,000 27,546 207,546
$ 482,631 $ 290,000 $ 150,000 $ 66,741 $ 989,372
CONTRIBUTION LESS EXPENDITURES
FY 2017 $ — — — — ;
FY 2018 $ (2,381) $ 26,176 S (24,039) $ (15,094) (15,338)
FY 2019 $ 55,909 $ 62,544 S (17,205) $ 14,475 115,722
FY 2020 $ 6,598 $ (51,889) $ 16,794 $ (705) (29,201)
$ 60,126 $ 36,831 $ (24,450) $ (1,325) $ 71,183

* Invoices received as of 9/30/2020
** Includes Town Center Market Study ($20,000) and P3 Study ($84,370 + $30,000) allocated between City

(34%) and School District (66%).

*** Amounts received from each entity for FY 2020.




Table 9: TIRZ No. 1 - Estimated TIRZ Revenues

Valuation Delta  City Tax Rate  County Tax Rate = TIRZ City TIRZ County

Assessed Value* vs Base Year (per $100/AV) (per $100/AV) Revenue Revenue Total

FY2017 S 37,912,603 $ - S - S - S - S - S -
FY2018 S 48,892,539 $§ 10,979,936 S 0.1900 $ 0.4012|$S 10,431 $ 22,026 S 32,457
FY2019 S 83,591,560 $ 45,678,957 S 0.1900 $ 0.3899 |$ 43,395 $§ 89,051 S 132,446
FY2020 S 107,058,243 $ 69,145,640 S 0.1900 $ 0.3899 | S 65,688 S 134,799 $ 200,488
$ 119,514 $ 245,876 $ 365,391

*Assessed Value per Hays Central Appraisal District "Assessment Roll Grand Totals Report" printed on 5.26.2020 at 9:03 AM.

10



Table 10: TIRZ No. 2 - Estimated TIRZ Revenues

Valuation Delta  City Tax Rate  County Tax Rate City County
Assessed Value* vs Base Year (per $100/AV) (per $100/AV) Revenue Revenue Total

FY2017 $ 5,836,710 $ -8 - S - s - S - S -
FY2018 $ 12,307,670 $ 6,470,960 $ 0.1900 $ 04012 |$ 6,147 ¢ 12,981 $ 19,128
FY2019 $ 28,732,478 S 22,895,768 $ 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 21,751 $ 44,635 $ 66,386
FY2020 $ 48,439,951 $ 42,603,241 $ 0.1900 $ 0.3899 | $ 40,473 ¢ 83,055 $ 123,528

$ 68371 $ 140,671 $ 209,043

*Assessed Value per Hays Central Appraisal District "Assessment Roll Grand Totals Report" printed on 5.22.2020 at 1:16 PM.

11



Table 11 - Total Cash Position

City County Library DSISD Total
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
FY 2017 S 60,971 $ -8 -8 - S 60,971
FY 2018 148,721 143,824 74,039 15,094 381,678
FY 2019 104,412 57,456 52,205 24,721 238,793
FY 2020* 108,402 51,889 48,206 28,251 236,747
$ 422,505 $ 253,169 $ 174,450 $ 68,066 $ 918,189
CASH CONTRIBUTION
FY 2017 S 60,971 $ -8 -8 - S 60,971
FY 2018 146,340 170,000 50,000 - 366,340
FY 2019** 160,320 120,000 35,000 39,195 354,516
FY 2020*** 115,000 - 65,000 27,546 207,546
$ 482,631 $ 290,000 $ 150,000 $ 66,741 $ 989,372
CONTRIBUTION LESS EXPENDITURES
FY 2017 $ - s -8 - S - S8 -
FY 2018 (2,381) 26,176 (24,039) (15,094) (15,338)
FY 2019 55,909 62,544 (17,205) 14,475 115,722
FY 2020 6,598 (51,889) 16,794 (705) (29,201)
$ 60,126 $ 36,831 $ (24,450) $ (1,325) $ 71,183
TIRZ NO. 1 REVENUES
FY 2017 $ - s -8 - S - S -
FY 2018 10,431 22,026 - - 32,457
FY 2019 43,395 89,051 - - 132,446
FY 2020 65,688 134,799 - - 200,488
$ 119,514 $ 245,876 $ - $ - S 365,391
TIRZ NO. 2 REVENUES
FY 2017 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -
FY 2018 6,147 12,981 - - 19,128
FY 2019 21,751 44,635 - - 66,386
FY 2020 40,473 83,055 - - 123,528
$ 68,371 $ 140,671 $ - $ - S 209,043
TOTAL TIRZ REVENUES
FY 2017 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -
FY 2018 16,578 35,006 - - 51,585
FY 2019 65,146 133,686 - - 198,832
FY 2020 106,161 217,854 - - 324,016
$ 187,886 $ 386,547 $ - $ - $ 574,433
Less: City Creation Costs S (60,971) $ - S - S - S (60,971)
Less: County Cash Contribution S - S (290,000) $ - S - S (290,000)
Less: Old Fitzhugh S (14,501) $ - S - S - S (14,501)
Less: Downtown Parking S (30,371) $ - S - S - S (30,371)
Less: Triangle S (1,684) $ - S - S - S (1,684)
Remaining TIRZ Revenues S 80,358 $ 96,547 $ - S - S 176,906
|TOTAL cASH POSsITION $ 140,484 $ 133,379 $ (24,450) $ (1,325) $ 248,089 |

* Invoices received as of 9/30/2020

** Includes Town Center Market Study ($20,000) and P3 Study ($84,370 + $30,000) allocated between City (34%) and School
District (66%).

*** Amounts received from each entity for FY 2020.
* %k k ok

12



N5rs

Table 12 - Breakdown of TIRZ Eligible Reimbursements

Reimbursement to Stakeholders

TIRZ No. 1 TIRZ No. 2
Total TIRZ Revenue (Through FY 2020) S 365,391 S 209,043 S 574,433
Less: City Creation Costs S (30,485) $ (30,485) S (60,971)
Less: County Contributions S (237,578) S (52,422) S (290,000)
Less: Town Center* S - S - S -
Less: Old Fitzhugh - City S (14,501) S - S (14,501)
Less: Triangle - City S (668) S (1,017) S (1,684)
Less: Parking - City S (12,038) S (18,333) S (30,371)
TIRZ Funds Available for Reimbursement S 70,120 $ 106,786 S 176,906
*Reimbursements are "turned off" for Town Center.
BREAKDOWN OF TIRZ ELIGIBLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Creation Costs (Total Costs) S 30,485 S 30,485 S 60,971
Creation Costs $ - S - S -
City (560,971 Reimbursed) S - S - S -
Town Center to be Reimbursed S 339,022 $ 113,007 $ 452,029
City - 33% + 33% of P3/MKT Study S 157,135 S 52,378 S 209,514
County - 33% (5174,450 Reimbursed) S - S - S -
Library - 33% S 130,837 S 43,612 S 174,450
DSISD - 67% of P3/MKT Study S 51,049 S 17,016 S 68,066
Old Fitzhugh Rd to be Reimbursed S 70,112 $ - S 70,112
City - 50% * S 70,112 S - S 70,112
County - 50% (570,112 Reimbursed) S - S - S -
Triangle to be Reimbursed S 3,228 §$ 1,076 S 4,303
City - 33% ** S 3228 S 1,076 S 4,303
County - 67% (58,607 Reimbursed) S - S - S -
Parking to be Reimbursed S 58,204 S 19,401 $ 77,605
City - 100% *** S 58204 S 19,401 S 77,605
Total to be Reimbursed S 470,565 $ 133,484 S 604,050
City (560,971 Reimbursed) S 288,679 S 72,855 § 361,534
County (5253,169 Reimbursed) S - S - S -
Library S 130,837 S 43,612 S 174,450
DSISD S 51,049 §$ 17,016 S 68,066

* $14,501 expected to be reimbursed for Old Fitzhugh Road.
** 51,684 expected to be reimbursed for the Triangle.
*** 530,371 expected to be reimbursed for Parking.

13



PSZL
Works

Table 13 - Summary of Cash Position

City County Library DSISD Total
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
FY 2017 S 60,971 $ -8 -8 - S 60,971
FY 2018 148,721 143,824 74,039 15,094 381,678
FY 2019 104,412 57,456 52,205 24,721 238,793
FY 2020* 108,402 51,889 48,206 28,251 236,747
$ 422,505 $ 253,169 $ 174,450 $ 68,066 $ 918,189
CASH CONTRIBUTION
FY 2017 S 60,971 $ -8 -8 - S 60,971
FY 2018 146,340 170,000 50,000 - 366,340
FY 2019** 160,320 120,000 35,000 39,195 354,516
FY 2020*** 115,000 - 65,000 27,546 207,546
$ 482,631 $ 290,000 $ 150,000 $ 66,741 $ 989,372
CONTRIBUTION LESS EXPENDITURES
FY 2017 $ - s -8 - S - S -
FY 2018 (2,381) 26,176 (24,039) (15,094) (15,338)
FY 2019 55,909 62,544 (17,205) 14,475 115,722
FY 2020 6,598 (51,889) 16,794 (705) (29,201)
$ 60,126 $ 36,831 $ (24,450) $ (1,325) $ 71,183
TIRZ NO. 1 REVENUES
FY 2017 $ - s -8 - S - S -
FY 2018 10,431 22,026 - - 32,457
FY 2019 43,395 89,051 - - 132,446
FY 2020 65,688 134,799 - - 200,488
$ 119,514 $ 245,876 $ - $ - S 365,391
TIRZ NO. 2 REVENUES
FY 2017 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -
FY 2018 6,147 12,981 - - 19,128
FY 2019 21,751 44,635 - - 66,386
FY 2020 40,473 83,055 - - 123,528
$ 68,371 $ 140,671 $ - $ - S 209,043
TOTAL TIRZ REVENUES
FY 2017 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -
FY 2018 16,578 35,006 - - 51,585
FY 2019 65,146 133,686 - - 198,832
FY 2020 106,161 217,854 - - 324,016
$ 187,886 $ 386,547 $ - $ - $ 574,433
Less: City Creation Costs S (60,971) $ - S - S - S (60,971)
Less: County Cash Contribution S - S (290,000) $ - S - S (290,000)
Less: Old Fitzhugh S (14,501) $ - S - S - S (14,501)
Less: Downtown Parking S (30,371) $ - S - S - S (30,371)
Less: Triangle S (1,684) $ - S - S - S (1,684)
Remaining TIRZ Revenues S 80,358 $ 96,547 $ - 5 - S 176,906
|TOTAL CASH POSITION $ 140,484 $ 133,379 $ (24,450) $ (1,325) $ 248,089 |

* Invoices received as of 9/30/2020

** Includes Town Center Market Study ($20,000) and P3 Study ($84,370 + $30,000) allocated between City (34%) and School

District (66%).

*** Amounts received from each entity for FY 2020.

14



22

Table 14 - FY 2021 Budget and Estimated Ending Cash Balance

TIRZ NO. 1 REVENUE EXPECTED 1/31/21* $ 272,397
TIRZ NO. 2 REVENUE EXPECTED 1/31/21%* $ 197,541

$ 469,938
LESS: FY 2021 BUDGET $  (320,000)
REMAINING TIRZ REVENUES CASH ON HAND AT END OF FY 21 $ 149,938
AVAILABLE CASH AS OF 9/30/2020 $ 248,089
ESTIMATED TOTAL CASH POSITION AT END OF FY 21 $ 398,026

*Estimates based on HCAD Estimated Certified Assessed Values dated August 4, 2020. Assumes $89,249 in City TIRZ No. 1 Revenue and
$183,148 in County TIRZ No. 1 Revenue.

**Estimates based on HCAD Estimated Certified Assessed Values dated August 4, 2020. Assumes $64,723 in City TIRZ No. 2 Revenue and
$132,818 in County TIRZ No. 2 Revenue.

15



Table 15: New Assessed Value Calculation

TIRZ No. 1 TIRZ No. 2
Heritage Heritage Multi: Arrowhead Bunker Ranch Bunker Ranch

TIRZ Construction Home Heritage Family Heritage Multi: Assessed Value Home Home Condo Arrowhead Bunker Ranch Bunker Ranch Assessed Value

Year Year Construction Home Price  Construction Family Price Value Added Added Construction Construction Construction Home Price Home Price  Condo Price Value Added Added
4 2020 - $ 300,000 - $ 125000 $ - S - - - - $ 357338 $ 523,800 $ 283,000 $ - S -
5 2021 - $ 309,000 - $ 128,750 $ - S - 50 29 10 $ 368058 $ 539,514 $ 291,490 $ 36,963,713 S -
6 2022 - $ 318,270 - $ 132613 $ - S - 50 29 10 $§ 379,100 $ 555699 $ 300,235 $ 38,072,624 S 36,963,713
7 2023 - $ 327,818 - $ 136,591 $ - S - 50 29 10 $ 390,473 $ 572,370 $ 309,242 $ 39,214,803 S 38,072,624
8 2024 89 $ 337,653 - S 140,689 $ 30,051,085 $ - 50 18 12§ 402,187 $ 589,542 $ 318,519 $ 34,543,329 $ 39,214,803
9 2025 89 S 347,782 - S 144909 $ 30,952,618 $ 30,051,085 46 - - S 414253 $ 607,228 $ 328,075 $ 19,055,623 $ 34,543,329
10 2026 89 S 358,216 100 $ 149,257 $ 46,806,850 $ 30,952,618 - - - S 426680 S 625445 S 337917 $ - $ 19,055,623
11 2027 89 S 368,962 - $ 153,734 $ 32,837,632 $ 46,806,850 - - - S 439481 S 644,208 S 348,054 $ - S -
12 2028 89 S 380,031 - $ 158,346 $ 33,822,761 S 32,837,632 - - - S 452,665 S 663,534 S 358,496 $ - S -
13 2029 89 $ 391,432 - S 163,097 $ 34,837,444 S 33,822,761 - - - S 466,245 S 683,440 S 369,251 $ - S -
14 2030 61 S 403,175 - $ 167,990 $ 24,593,670 S 34,837,444 - - - $ 480,232 $ 703,943 $ 380328 $ - S -
15 2031 - S 415270 - $ 173,029 $ - S 24,593,670 - - - S 494639 S 725062 S 391,738 $ - S -
16 2032 - S 427,728 - $ 178220 $ - S - - - - $ 509,479 $ 746,814 S 403,490 $ - S -
17 2033 - S 440,560 - S 183,567 $ - S - - - - $ 524763 S 769,218 S 415595 $ - S -
18 2034 - S 453,777 - $ 189,074 $ - S - - - - $ 540,506 S 792,294 $ 428,063 $ - S -
19 2035 - S 467,390 - S 194,746 S - S - - - - $ 556,721 $ 816,063 S 440,905 $ - S -
20 2036 - S 481,412 - $ 200,588 $ - S - - - - $ 573,423 $ 840,545 $ 454,132 $ - S -
21 2037 - S 495,854 - S 206,606 $ - S - - - - $ 590,625 S 865762 S 467,756 $ - S -
22 2038 - $ 510,730 - $ 212,804 $ - S - - - - S 608344 S 891,734 S 481,789 $ - S -
23 2039 - $ 526,052 - $ 219,188 S - S - - - - S 626594 S 918486 S 496,242 S - S -
24 2040 - $ 541,833 - S 225764 S - S - - - - S 645392 $ 946,041 $ 511,129 $ - S -
25 2041 - $ 558,088 - S 232537 $ - S - - - - S 664,754 S 974422 S 526,463 $ - S -
26 2042 - $ 574,831 - $ 239,513 $ - S - - - - $ 684,697 $ 1,003,655 $ 542,257 $ - S -
27 2043 - $ 592,076 - S 246,698 S - S - - - - $ 705237 $ 1,033,765 $ 558,525 $ - S -
28 2044 - $ 609,838 - $ 254,099 $ - S - - - - S 726395 $ 1,064,778 $ 575281 $ - S -
29 2045 - S 628,133 - S 261,722 $ - S - - - - S 748,186 S 1,096,721 $ 592,539 $ - S -
30 2046 - S 646,977 - S 269,574 S - S - - - - $ 770,632 $ 1,129,623 $ 610,315 $ - S -

16



Table 16: TIRZ Revenue Calculations

Incremental Assessed Value Tax Rates TIRZ No. 1 TIRZ No. 2
City County City County

Fiscal Contribution Contribution Contribution Contribution Annual Grand
Year TIRZ No. 1 TIRZ No. 2 County @ 50% @ 50% Annual Total @ 50% @ 50% Annual Total Total

0 2017 |$ -8 - |8 -8 - |8 -8 -8 - |8 - $ - s =

1 2018 | S 10,979,936 $ 6,470,960 | $ 0.1900 $ 0.4012 | $ 10,431 S 22,026 $ 32,457 | $ 6,147 $ 12,981 S 19,128 | S 51,585
2 2019 | S 45,678,957 S 22,895,768 | $ 0.1900 $ 0.3899 | $ 43395 $ 89,051 $ 132,446 | $ 21,751 $ 44,635 S 66,386 | S 198,832
3 2020 | S 69,145,640 S 42,603,241 | $ 0.1900 $ 0.3899 | $ 65,688 S 134,799 S 200,488 | $ 40,473 S 83,055 $ 123,528 | S 324,016
4 2021 | $ 131,858,712 S 73,966,086 | S 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 125,266 $ 257,059 S 382,324 | $ 70,268 S 144,197 S 214,465 | S 596,789
5 2022 | $ 135,814,473 S 113,148,782 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 | $ 129,024 S 264,770 $ 393,794 |$ 107,491 S 220,584 $ 328,075 | $ 721,869
6 2023 [ $ 139,888,908 S 154,615,869 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 | $ 132,894 S 272,713 $ 405,608 | S 146,885 S 301,424 S 448,309 | $ 853,917
7 2024 | S 144,085,575 S 198,469,149 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 136,881 S 280,895 $ 417,776 | S 188,546 $ 386,916 S 575,461 | $ 993,237
8 2025 | S 178,459,227 S 238,966,552 [ $ 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 169,536 S 347,906 $ 517,443 | $ 227,018 S 465,865 $ 692,884 | S 1,210,326
9 2026 | $ 214,765,622 S 265,191,171 $ 0.1900 $ 0.3899 | $ 204,027 S 418,686 $ 622,713 |$ 251,932 $ 516,990 $ 768,922 | $ 1,391,635
10 2027 | S 268,015,441 S 273,146,907 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 | $ 254,615 S 522,496 $ 777,111 |$ 259,490 S 532,500 $ 791,989 | $ 1,569,100
11 2028 | $ 308,893,536 S 281,341,314 (S 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 293,449 S 602,188 $ 895,637 | S 267,274 S 548,475 $ 815,749 | $ 1,711,386
12 2029 | $ 351,983,103 S 289,781,553 S 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 334384 S 686,191 $ 1,020,575 |$ 275,292 S 564,929 $ 840,222 | S 1,860,797
13 2030 [ $ 397,380,040 S 298,475,000 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 377511 S 774,692 $ 1,152,203 | $ 283,551 $ 581,877 $ 865,428 | S 2,017,632
14 2031 [ $ 433,895,111 $ 307,429,250 | $ 0.1900 $ 0.3899 | $ 412,200 S 845879 $ 1,258,079 | $ 292,058 $ 599,333 $ 891,391 | $ 2,149,470
15 2032 [ $ 446,911,965 S 316,652,127 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 | $ 424566 S 871,255 $ 1,295,821 |$ 300,820 S 617,313 $ 918,133 | $ 2,213,954
16 2033 [ $ 460,319,324 S 326,151,691 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 437303 $ 897,393 $ 1,334,696 | $ 309,844 S 635833 $ 945,677 | $ 2,280,373
17 2034 (S 474,128,903 S 335,936,242 (S 0.1900 $ 0.3899 | $ 450,422 S 924,314 $ 1,374,737 |$ 319,139 $ 654,908 $ 974,047 | S 2,348,784
18 2035 S 488,352,770 S 346,014,329 [ $ 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 463,935 S 952,044 $ 1,415,979 | $ 328,714 S 674,555 $ 1,003,269 | $ 2,419,247
19 2036 | $ 503,003,353 S 356,394,759 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 477,853 S 980,605 $ 1,458,458 | $ 338,575 S 694,792 $ 1,033,367 | $ 2,491,825
20 2037 | $ 518,093,454 S 367,086,602 | S 0.1900 $ 0.3899 | $ 492,189 $ 1,010,023 $ 1,502,212 | $ 348,732 S 715635 $ 1,064,368 | S 2,566,580
21 2038 [ $ 533,636,258 S 378,099,200 | $ 0.1900 $ 0.3899 | $ 506,954 S 1,040,324 $ 1,547,278 | $ 359,194 S 737,104 $ 1,096,299 | $ 2,643,577
22 2039 | $ 549,645,345 S 389,442,176 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 | $ 522,163 $ 1,071,534 $ 1,593,697 |$ 369,970 S 759,218 $ 1,129,188 | $ 2,722,884
23 2040 [ S 566,134,706 S 401,125,441 (S 0.1900 $ 03899 | $ 537,828 $ 1,103,680 $ 1,641,508 | $ 381,069 S 781,994 $ 1,163,063 | $ 2,804,571
24 2041 | $ 583,118,747 S 413,159,204 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 | $ 553,963 $ 1,136,790 $ 1,690,753 | $ 392,501 $ 805,454 $ 1,197,955 | $ 2,888,708
25 2042 [ $ 600,612,309 S 425,553,980 [ $ 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 570,582 $ 1,170,894 $ 1,741,475 |$ 404276 S 829,617 $ 1,233,894 | $ 2,975,369
26 2043 [ S 618,630,679 S 438,320,600 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 | $ 587,699 S 1,206,021 $ 1,793,720 | $ 416,405 S 854,506 $ 1,270,911 | $ 3,064,630
27 2044 | S 637,189,599 S 451,470,218 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 605330 S 1,242,201 $ 1,847,531 |$ 428,897 S 880,141 $ 1,309,038 | $ 3,156,569
28 2045 [ $ 656,305,287 S 465,014,324 (S 0.1900 $ 0.3899 | $ 623,490 S 1,279,467 $ 1,902,957 | $ 441,764 S 906,545 $ 1,348,309 | $ 3,251,266
29 2046 S 675,994,446 S 478,964,754 | S 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 642,195 $ 1,317,851 $ 1,960,046 | $ 455,017 S 933,742 $ 1,388,758 | $ 3,348,804
30 2047 | S 696,274,279 S 493,333,697 | $ 0.1900 $ 03899 |$ 661,461 S 1,357,387 $ 2,018,847 | S 468,667 $ 961,754 S 1,430,421 | $ 3,449,268

Note: TIRZ No. 2 can only fund 25% of Town Center, Downtown Parking, and Triangle costs. The amounts shown are gross revenues, not revenues subject to the cap.

17



Table 17: TIRZ Cash Flow

TIRZ Revenues Available Projected General Ledger Costs

Fiscal Total Annual Cumulative
TIRZ No. 1 TIRZ No. 2* Annual Cumulative TIRZ Revenue Surplus/(Shortage)
Year Revenue Revenue

0 2017 |$ -8 -8 -8 - s 60,971 | $ 60,971 $ (60,971)

1 2018 |$ 32,457 $ 19,128 $ 51,585 $ 51,585 | $ 381,678 | $ 442,648 $ (391,063)

2 2019 |$ 132,446 $ 66,386 $ 198,832 $ 250,417 | $ 238,793 | $ 681,442 $ (431,024)

3 2020 |$ 200,488 $ 123,528 $ 324,016 $ 574,433 | $ 320,000 | $ 1,001,442 $ (427,008)

4 2021 |$ 382,324 $ 214,465 $ 596,789 $ 1,171,222 | $ 320,000 | $ 1,321,442 $ (150,219)

5 2022 |$ 393,794 $ 328,075 $ 721,869 $ 1,893,001 | $ 320,000 | $ 1,641,442 $ 251,650

6 2023 |$ 405,608 $ 448,309 $ 853,917 $ 2,747,008 | $ 200,000 | $ 1,841,442 $ 905,566 I

7 2024 |'$ 417,776 $ 575,461 $ 993,237 $ 3,740,245 | $ 180,000 | $ 2,021,442 $ 1,718,804 {l

8 2025 |$ 517,443 $ 692,884 $ 1,210,326 $ 4,950,571 | $ 160,000 | $ 2,181,442 $ 2,769,130 {M

9 2026 |$ 622,713 $ 768,922 $ 1,391,635 $ 6,342,206 | $ 160,000 | $ 2,341,442 $ 4,000,764 {1

10 2027 |$ 777,111 $ 12,843 $ 789,953 $ 7,132,159 | $ 160,000 | $ 2,501,442 $ 4,630,718 {0

11 2028 |$ 895,637 $ -8 895,637 $ 8,027,796 | $ 160,000 | $ 2,661,442 $ 5366355

12 2029 |$ 1,020,575 $ - $ 1020575 $ 9,048,371 |$ 160,000 | $ 2,821,442 $ 6,226,930

13 2030 |$ 1,152,203 $ - $ 1,152,203 $ 10,200,574 | $ 160,000 | $ 2,981,442 $ 7,219,133 [

14 2031 |$ 1,258,079 $ - $ 1,258,079 $ 11,458,653 | $ - s 2,981,442 $ 8,477,212 [N

15 2032 |$ 1,295,821 $ - $  1,295821 $ 12,754,475 |$ - s 2,981,442 $ 9,773,033 N

16 2033 |$ 1,334,696 $ - $ 1,334,696 $ 14,089,170 | $ - s 2,981,442 $ 11,107,729 [N

17 2034 |$ 1,374,737 - $ 1,374,737 $ 15,463,907 | $ - s 2,981,442 $ 12,482,466 [N

18 2035 |$  1,415979 $ - % 1,415979 $ 16,879,886 | $ - s 2,981,442 $ 13,898,445 [N

19 2036 |$ 1,458,458 S - $ 1458458 $ 18338344 |$ - s 2,981,442 | |$ 15,356,903 [N

20 2037 |$ 1,502,212 $ - $ 1,502,212 $ 19,840,556 | $ - s 2,981,442 | |$ 16,859,115 (NN

21 2038 |$ 1,547,278 S - S 1547278 $ 21,387,835 |$ - s 2,981,442 | |$ 18,406,393 (NN

22 2039 |$ 1,593,697 $ - % 1,593,697 $ 22,981,531 (S - s 2,981,442 $ 20,000,090 I

23 2040 |$ 1,641,508 $ - % 1,641,508 $ 24,623,039 | $ - s 2,981,442 $ 21,641,597 [

24 2041 |$ 1,690,753 $ - $ 1,690,753 $ 26,313,792 | $ - s 2,981,442 $ 23,332,350 [

25 2042 |$ 1,741,475 S - $ 1,741,475 $ 28,055,267 | $ - s 2,981,442 $ 25,073,826

26 2043 |$ 1,793,720 $ - $ 1,793,720 $ 29,848,987 | $ - s 2,981,442 $ 26,867,545 I

27 2044 |$ 1,847,531 $ - $ 1,847,531 $ 31,696,518 | $ - s 2,981,442 $ 28,715,076 N

28 2045 |$ 1,902,957 $ - $ 1,902,957 $ 33,599,475 |$ - s 2,981,442 $ 30,618,034 [N

29 2046 |$ 1,960,046 $ - $ 1,960,046 $ 35559521 |%$ - s 2,981,442 $ 32,578,080 I

30 2047 |$ 2,018,847 $ - $ 2018847 $ 37,578,368 |$ - ]S 2,981,442 $ 34,596,927 I
Total $ 34328368 $ 3,250,000 $ 37,578,368 $ 2,981,442

* TIRZ No. 2 revenue capped at 25% of TIRZ Expenditures for Town Center, Downtown Parking, and Triangle Improvements. The Analysis assumes a total cost of $13 million of these
improvements, thereby capping TIRZ No. 2 revenue at 25% of $25 million, or $3,250,000.

18



= SAMCO Capital

DATE: October 5, 2020
TO: Mayor Bill Foulds City of Dripping Springs
City Council City of Dripping Springs
Michelle Fischer City Administrator
Ginger Faught Deputy City Administrator
Gina Gillis City Treasurer
Laura Mueller City Attorney
Richard Donoghue MccCall, Parkhurst & Horton LLP
FROM: Christina M. Lane SAMCO Capital Markets, Inc.

SUBJECT: City of Dripping Springs, Texas
TIRZ No. 1 & TIRZ No. 2 Cash Flow Analysis (Town Center Project — Phases 1 & 1A)

Summary:
This has prepared based on request from Council.

Attached for your review is a PROJECTED cash flow analysis for the TIRZ Town Center Project
Phases 1 & 1A ONLY (EXCLUDES BUILDING CONSTRUCTION). As requested, the cash flow
begins in 2020 with the current and projected budget. Current outstanding amounts owed will be paid
out over time which has been included in the cash flow. The Cash Flow assumes that City would make
a cash contribution to the TIRZ for $250,000 in years 2020, 2021 and 2022 (At this time -
EXCLUDES CONTRIBUTION BY OTHER STAKEHOLDERS). The Cash Flow also assumes
approximately $6,500,000 in debt is projected to be issued in FY 2023 and an additional approximately
$6,500,000 would be issued in FY 2024. All funds will not be needed in the first year. The assumption
is that Certificates of Obligation or Private Placement issued by the City. This type of transaction will
save time and money for the City. If necessary, we would do an open market sale. This includes the
estimated infrastructure, land purchase, building demo and issuance costs.

Other Possible Funding Sources:

Reserve for Capital Projects Fund:
Staff has stated there is existing $838,747 available in the Reserve for Capital Projects Fund.

Other Balance Forward Amounts:

Another thing to note is that the City will be done in early 2021 with the Economic Development
Agreement with B&O. This will free up $300,000 to $460,000 in FY21 depending upon which month it
is paid off and annually approximately $460,000+ thereafter.



= SAMCO Capital

Other Potential and/or Pending City Projects:

Wastewater Project - The City currently has two outstanding commitments with the Texas Water
Development Board for the Wastewater System. These projects are funded from wastewater revenue,
impact fees, and a percentage of sales tax collections. The projects are as follows:

$ 9,500,000 Projected Funding Date Mid 2021/2022
$10,395,000 Projected Funding Date Mid 2022/2023

TxDOT Grant (Sidewalks) — Matching funds needed for grant received from TxDOT $705,051 as
follows (must be included in annual budget):

$168,454 Projected 2021
$256,008 Projected 2022
$182,781 Projected 2023
$ 97,808 Projected 2024

DSRP (Parking Lot & RV Sites) — Planned expenses approximately $606,000. Timing to be
determined — this year’s budget assumes $50,000 from Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds. Remaining
Balance Approx. $556,000. Hays Co. Livestock Board - $150,000 to be paid back over time through
rental fees for the Parking Lot and RV Sites.

Stephenson Building Renovation - $1,724,094 estimated total project cost.
Old Fitzhugh Road Project - $4,800,000 — This project is also eligible for TIRZ 1 Funding.

Downtown Parking — Working on parking lot plan adjacent to the Stephenson building. In the future
we will be looking at additional parking improvements. This project is also eligible for TIRZ 1 and up to
25% of the cost of the parking to be paid by TIRZ 2.

Construction of New City Hall — NOT eligible for TIRZ funding. New City Hall estimated cost
$10,500,000. Bonds issued for 20 years at 4% would be approximately $750,000 per year in debt
service payment.

Assumptions:

(1) Are based on PROJECTED information provided by P3 Works; EPS; and the City.

(2) THIS IS PHASE 1 AND 1A ONLY DOES NOT INCLUDE BLDG. CONSTRUCTION.

(3) Assumes TIRZ reimburses City and others for contributions made prior to 2020 and those
included in Cash Flow overtime (Est. - $1,500,000).

(4) Assumes other Stakeholders DO NOT contribute to funding up front.

(5) Bond Issue Assumptions: City issues C/O’s for 20 yrs. @ 4%.

(6) Payment by the TIRZ back to the City and others is a recommendation made by the TIRZ
with City approval. The Cash Flow is an assumption based on trying to maintain near
$500,000 in the TIRZ fund balance. We have provided assumptions assuming a 20%
reduction in revenue also.



A B C D E F G H J K L

1 CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
2 TIRZ No. 1 & TIRZ No. 2 CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS
3 OCTOBER 5, 2020 (20 yr bonds)

| 4 | PLUS + PLUS + EQUALS = (LESS) EQUALS = PLUS + City of (LESS) (LESS) (LESS) Payment EQUALS =

| 5 | TIRZ REV TIRZ REV Total TIRZ TIRZ Proj. TIRZ Yr. End Bal. | Dripping Springs | PROJ. Debt 2023 | PROJ. Debt 2024 TIRZ To City Year End Cumulative
6 No. 1 No. 2 Revenue Expenses Before DS Contrib. Contribution $6.500M 20 yr $6.500M 20 yr & Others Balance Balance
7 2020 S 498,089
8 2021 S 382,324 $ 214,465 | S 596,789 | $ 320,000 | $ 276,789 | S 250,000 S 526,789 | $ 1,024,878
9 2022 S 393,794 | $ 328,075 | $ 721,869 | S 390,000 | $ 331,869 | S 250,000 S 581,869 | $ 1,606,747
10 2023 S 405,608 | $ 448,309 | $ 853,917 $ 390,000 | $ 463,917 S 260,000 S 850,000 | $ (646,083)] S 960,664
11 2024 S 417,776 | $ 575,461 ] S 993,237 $ 330,000 | $ 663,237 S 470,000 | $ 260,000 S (66,763)] S 893,901
12 2025 S 517,443 | $ 692,884 S 1,210,327} S 270,000 | $ 940,327 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 3271 S 894,228
13 2026 S 622,713 | S 768,922 | S 1,391,635 S 230,000 | S 1,161,635 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 221,635 S 1,115,863
14 2027 S 777,111} $ 12,8431 S 789,954 | $ 175,000 $ 614,954 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S (325,046)] S 790,817
15 2028 S 895,637 S 895,637 | $ 175,000 | $ 720,637 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S (219,363)] $ 571,454
16 2029 $ 1,020,575 S 1,020,575 $ 140,000 | $ 880,575 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 $ (59,425) $ 512,029
17 2030 $ 1,152,203 S 1,152,203 S 140,000 | $ 1,012,203 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 72,203 | $ 584,232
18 2031 S 1,258,079 S 1,258,079 $ 140,000 | $ 1,118,079 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 | $ 215,000 | $ (36,921)f S 547,311
19 2032 $ 1,295,821 $ 1,295,821 S 1,295,821 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 | $ 400,000 | $ (44,179)} S 503,132
20 2033 S 1,334,696 S 1,334,696 S 1,334,696 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 | $ 35,000 | S 359,696 | S 862,828
21 2034 S 1,374,737 S 1,374,737 S 1,374,737 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 434,737 8 $ 1,297,565
22 2035 S 1,415,979 S 1,415,979 S 1,415,979 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 475,979 | $ 1,773,544
23 2036 S 1,458,458 S 1,458,458 S 1,458,458 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 518,458 | $ 2,292,002
24 2037 S 1,502,212 S 1,502,212 S 1,502,212 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 562,212 S 2,854,214
25 2038 S 1,547,278 S 1,547,278 S 1,547,278 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 607,278 | $ 3,461,492
26 2039 $ 1,593,697 S 1,593,697 S 1,593,697 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 653,697 | $ 4,115,189
27 2040 S 1,641,508 S 1,641,508 S 1,641,508 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 701,508 | $ 4,816,697
28 2041 S 1,690,753 S 1,690,753 S 1,690,753 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 750,753 | $ 5,567,450
29 2042 S 1,741,475 S 1,741,475 S 1,741,475 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 801,475 S 6,368,925
30 2043 S 1,793,720 S 1,793,720 S 1,793,720 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 853,720 | $ 7,222,645
31 2044 S 1,847,531 S 1,847,531 S 1,847,531 S 470,000 S 1,377,531 $ 8,600,176
32 2045 S 1,902,957 S 1,902,957 S 1,902,957 S 1,902,957 | $ 10,503,133
33 2046 S 1,960,046 S 1,960,046 S 1,960,046 S 1,960,046 | S 12,463,179
34 2047 S 2,018,847 S 2,018,847 S 2,018,847 S 2,018,847 ]S 14,482,026
35] Total $ 33,962,978 | S 3,040,959 | $ 37,003,937 ] $ 2,700,000 | S 34,303,937 ] $ 500,000 | $ 9,660,000 | $ 9,660,000 | $ 1,500,000 § S 13,983,937

| 36|

| 37 |Notes: This cash flow is based on information and PROJECTIONS provided by P3 Works, EPS and the City.

| 38| Assumes TIRZ reimburses City and others for contributions made prior to 2020 and those included in this cash flow (Est. - $1,500,000).

| 39| Bond Issue Assumptions: City issues C/O's as a Private Placement or Open Market - 20 yrs @ 4%(Includes: Infrastructure; Land; Demo; and Est. Bond Issuance Cost)

| 40 | Payment by the TIRZ back to the City and others is a decision to be made by the TIRZ. The above is just an assumption based on maintaining at least $500,000+ in the TIRZ fund balance.
41 Phase 1 and Phas 1A Only




43

PHASE 1 AND PHASE 1A ONLY

A B C D E F G H | J K L

1 CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
2 TIRZ No. 1 & TIRZ No. 2 CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS
3 OCTOBER 5, 2020 (Assumes Revenue is Reduced by 20%)

| 4 | PLUS + PLUS + EQUALS = (LESS) EQUALS = PLUS + City of (LESS) (LESS) (LESS) Payment EQUALS =

| 5 | TIRZ REV TIRZ REV Total TIRZ TIRZ Proj. TIRZ Yr. End Bal. Dripping Springs | PROJ. Debt 2023 | PROJ. Debt 2024 TIRZ To City Year End Cumulative
6 No. 1 No. 2 Revenue Expenses Before DS Contrib. Contribution $6,500M 20 yr. $6,500M 20 yr. & Others Balance Balance
7 2020 S 498,089
8 2021 S 305,859 S 171,572} $ 477,431 $ 320,000 | $ 157,431} S 250,000 S 407,431 $ 905,520
9 2022 S 315,035 S 262,460 | S 577,495 | $ 390,000 | $ 187,495 | S 250,000 S 437,495 $ 1,343,015
10 2023 S 324,486 S 358,647 | S 683,134 | S 390,000 | $ 293,134 S 260,000 S 33,134 S 1,376,149
11 2024 S 334,221 ]S 460,369 | $ 794,590 | $ 330,000 | $ 464,590 S 470,000 | $ 260,000 S (265,410)) $ 1,110,739
12 2025 S 413,954 S 554,307 S 968,262 | $ 270,000 | $ 698,262 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S (241,738)) $ 869,000
13 2026 S 498,170 $ 615,138|$S 1,113,308 $ 230,000 | $ 883,308 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S (56,692) S 812,308
14 2027 S 621,689 | S 10,274 | $ 631,963 | $ 175,000 | $ 456,963 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S (483,037)] S 329,271
15 2028 S 716,510 | S 566,773 ]S 1,283,282 S 175,000 | $ 1,108,282 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 168,282 S 497,554
16 2029 S 816,460 | S 583,776 | S 1,400,236 | $ 140,000 | $ 1,260,236 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 | $ 310,000 | S 10,236 | $ 507,790
17 2030 S 921,762 | S 601,290 S 1,523,052 ] $ 140,000 | $ 1,383,052 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 | $ 360,000 | S 83,052 | S 590,842
18 2031 $ 1,006,463 S 1,006,463 | S 140,000 | $ 866,463 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S (73,537)] $ 517,305
19 2032 S 1,036,657 $ 1,036,657 $ 1,036,657 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 | $ 105,000 | $ (8,343)] S 508,962
20 2033 S 1,067,757 $ 1,067,757 S 1,067,757 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 | $ 130,000 | $ (2,243)] S 506,719
21 2034 $ 1,099,790 S 1,099,790 S 1,099,790 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 | $ 160,000 | $ (210)} $ 506,508
22 2035 S 1,132,783 S 1,132,783 S 1,132,783 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 | $ 190,000 | $ 2,783 S 509,291
23 2036 S 1,166,766 S 1,166,766 S 1,166,766 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 | $ 225,000 | S 1,766 | S 511,058
24 2037 S 1,201,770 S 1,201,770 S 1,201,770 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 | S 20,000 | $ 241,770 | S 752,827
25 2038 S 1,237,822 S 1,237,822 S 1,237,822 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 297,822 | S 1,050,650
26 2039 S 1,274,958 S 1,274,958 S 1,274,958 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 334,958 | S 1,385,607
27 2040 S 1,313,206 S 1,313,206 S 1,313,206 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 373,206 | S 1,758,814
28 2041 S 1,352,602 $ 1,352,602 S 1,352,602 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 412,602 | $ 2,171,416
29 2042 S 1,393,180 $ 1,393,180 S 1,393,180 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 453,180 | $ 2,624,596
30 2043 S 1,434,976 S 1,434,976 S 1,434,976 S 470,000 | $ 470,000 S 494,976 | $ 3,119,572
31| 2044 ]S 1,478,025 S 1,478,025 S 1,478,025 S 470,000 $ 1,008,025] S 4,127,597
32 2045 S 1,522,366 S 1,522,366 S 1,522,366 S 1,522,366 | S 5,649,963
33 2046 $ 1,568,037 S 1,568,037 S 1,568,037 S 1,568,037 | $ 7,217,999
34 2047 $ 1,615,078 $ 1,615,078 S 1,615,078 S 1,615,078 $ 8,833,077
35 2048 $ 1,615,078 $ 1,615,078 S 1,615,078 S 1,615,078 | S 10,448,155
36 2049 S 1,615,078 S 1,615,078 S 1,615,078 S 1,615,078 | $ 12,063,232
37| Total $ 30,400,538 | S 4,184,606 | S 34,585,143 | S 2,700,000 | $ 31,885,143 | $ 500,000 | $ 9,660,000 | $ 9,660,000 | $ 1,500,000 § $ 11,565,143

| 38|

| 39 |Notes: This cash flow is based on information and PROJECTIONS provided by P3 Works, EPS and the City.

| 40 | Assumes TIRZ reimburses City and others for contributions made prior to 2020 and those included in this cash flow (Est. - $1,500,000).

| 41 Bond Issue Assumptions: City issues C/O's as a Private Placement or Open Market - 20 yrs @ 4% (Includes: Infrastructure; Land; Demo; and Est. Bond Issuance Cost)
42 Payment by the TIRZ back to the City and others is a decision to be made by the TIRZ. The TIRZ fund balance stays close to $150,000.




CITY COUNCIL & BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING

City of Dripping Springs

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX

Tuesday, September 08, 2020 at 6:00 PM

MINUTES

MEETING SPECIFIC VIDEOCONFERENCE INFORMATION

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84864758707?pwd=UjMrMTFDSXZYTXZPSURzRO5FY1V4Zz09

Meeting ID: 848 6475 8707
Passcode: 155873

Dial Toll Free:
888 475 4499 US Toll-free
877 853 5257 US Toll-free

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kyRzhA72W

Join by Skype for Business: https://usO2web.zoom.us/skype/84864758707

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

City Council Members present were:

Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

Mayor Pro Tem Taline Manassian

Council Member Place 2 Wade King

Council Member Place 3 Todd Purcell
Council Member Place 4 April Harris Allison
Council Member Place 5 Travis Crow

Staff, Consultants and Appointed/Elected Officials present were:
City Administrator Michelle Fischer

Deputy City Administrator Ginger Faught

City Attorney Laura Mueller

City Treasurer Gina Gillis

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham

Senior Planner Amanda Padilla

Parks & Community Services Director Kelly Schmidt
DSRP Event Center Manager Tina Adams

Events & Programming Specialists Maggie Martin
Communications Director Lisa Sullivan

Public Works Coordinator Aaron Reed

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 13



IT Coordinator Misty Dean
TIRZ Project Manager Keenan Smith
Planning & Zoning Commission Chair Mim James

With a quorum of the City Council present, Mayor Foulds called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

WORKSHOP

Workshop items are for discussion only and no action will be taken.

1.  Discussion regarding the City of Dripping Springs 2020 Proposed Ad Valorem Tax
Rate and Levy.

Laura Mueller reviewed the item and was available for any questions.

Consent Agenda Item No. 10 was also discussed during the Workshop.

CITY COUNCIL & BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT REGULAR MEETING

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Council Member King led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS

A member of the public who desires to address the City Council regarding any item on an agenda for an
open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item
during the City Council’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained
within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens.
Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public
hearing. Speakers may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a
translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the
assistance of a translator to address the City Council. It is the request of the City Council that members
of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments
until the item(s) are presented for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may
request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action
may be taken during Presentations of Citizens.

No one spoke during Presentation of Citizens.
PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

2. Approval of a Proclamation declaring the week of September 18 - 24, 2020 as
"Constitution Week™ in the City of Dripping Springs. Sponsor: Council Member King

Council Member King read the proclamation.

Via unanimous consent, the City Council approved the proclamation.

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 13



3. Approval of a Proclamation declaring August - October 2020 and March - May 2021, as
""Lights Out Migratory Months' in the City of Dripping Springs, Texas. Sponsor: Mayor
Pro Tem Manassian

Mayor Pro Tem Manassian read the proclamation.
Via unanimous consent, the City Council approved the proclamation.

4. Approval of a Proclamation declaring the Month of October 2020 as ""Hill Country
Night Sky Month™ in the City of Dripping Springs. Sponsor: Mayor Foulds, Jr.

Mayor Pro Tem Manassian read the proclamation.
Via unanimous consent, the City Council approved the proclamation.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to adjourn into Executive Session under Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071, Consultation with City Attorney and 551.072, Deliberation of Real
Property and regarding Executive Session Agenda Items 35 — 37. Council Member King seconded the
motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

The City Council met in Executive Session from 6:24 — 6:51 p.m. No vote or action was taken in
Executive Session.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to return the meeting to Open Session. Council
Member King seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

This regular meeting returned to Open Session at 6:51 p.m.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion due to their nature
being clerical, ministerial, mundane or routine. In an effort to enhance the efficiency of City Council
meetings, it is intended that these items will be acted upon by the City Council with a single motion because
no public hearing or determination is necessary. However, a City Council Member or citizen may request
separate deliberation for a specific item, in which event those items will be removed from the consent
agenda prior to the City Council voting on the consent agenda as a collective, singular item. Prior to
voting on the consent agenda, the City Council may add additional items that are listed elsewhere on the
same agenda.

5. Approval of the August 11, 2020 City Council & Board of Adjustment Workshop &
Regular Meeting Minutes and the August 18, 2020 City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes.

6.  Approval of the August 2020 City Treasurer Report.
7. Approval of the DSRP Guest Services Coordinator Job Description. Sponsor: Council
Member Purcell

8.  Approval of a Tractor Sponsorship & Purchase Agreement between the City of Dripping
Springs and ACM Tractors and Kioti related to activities and events at the Dripping
Springs Ranch Park Event Center. Sponsor: Council Member Purcell

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 13



10.

11.

12.

13.

Approval of a Co-Sponsorship Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and
Dripping Springs Helping Hands regarding the 24th Annual Empty Bowls Project to
take place November 8, 2021 at the Dripping Springs Ranch Park Event
Center. Sponsor: Council Member Purcell

Approval of a Co-Sponsorship Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and Texas
Market Guide for the Hill Country Harvest Market to be held at the Dripping Springs
Ranch Park Event Center October 10 & 11, 2020. Sponsor: Council Member Purcell

Approval of a Contract Instructor Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and
Earth Native Wilderness regarding the use of City Parks for class instruction. Sponsor:
Council Member Purcell

Approval of a Resolution Authorizing City Staff to Negotiate an Advance Funding
Agreement (AFA) with TxDOT for the Middle School Transportation Alternative Set
Aside (TASA) Grant Project. Sponsor: Council Member Crow

Filed as Resolution No. 2020-R40
Approval of an Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement between the City of

Dripping Springs and Keenan Smith (City Lights Design Alliance) for TIRZ Project
Manager Services. Sponsor: Mayor Pro Tem Manassian

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to approve Consent Agenda Items 5 — 13.
Council Member Harris-Allison seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Board of Adjustment Members present were:

Bill Foulds, Jr., Chair

Taline Manassian

Wade King

Todd Purcell

April Harris-Allison

Travis Crow

Charlie Busbey (Alternate Member)
Joe Volpe (Alternate Member)

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

14.

Public hearing and consideration regarding VAR2020-0013: Variance Application to
consider a variance to encroach within the setback defined in Chapter 30, Exhibit B,
Planned Development District 10, 2.4.5 (b) and the Public Utility Easement for two (2)
corner lots within the Planned Development District No. 10 (PDD 10) at the properties
located at 133 Dome Peak Terrace and 159 Delaware Mountains Terrace (Lot 9, Block
9 and Lot 9, Block 10 of Big Sky Ranch, Phase 1). Applicant: Christopher A. Reid, PE

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 13



Applicant has requested postponement. Planning and Zoning Commission postponed
this item to its next regular meeting.

a) Presentation — No presentation was given.
b) Staff Report

Amanda Padilla presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends
postponement to the October 13, 2020 Board of Adjustment meeting.

¢) Planning & Zoning Commission Report

Chair James: Commissioner recommended postponement to the September 28, 2020
Planning & Zoning Commission 4 to 3.

d) Public Hearing — No one spoke during the Public Hearing.

e) Variance

A motion was made by Board Member Crow to postpone VAR2020-0013: Variance
Application to consider a variance to encroach within the setback defined in Chapter 30,
Exhibit B, Planned Development District 10, 2.4.5 (b) and the Public Utility Easement
for two (2) corner lots within the Planned Development District No. 10 (PDD 10) at the
properties located at 133 Dome Peak Terrace and 159 Delaware Mountains Terrace (Lot
9, Block 9 and Lot 9, Block 10 of Big Sky Ranch, Phase 1) to the October 13, 2020 Board
of Adjustment regular meeting. Board Member King seconded the motion which carried
unanimously 6 to 0.

CITY COUNCIL

BUDGET

15. Public hearing and consideration of approval of an Ordinance approving the 2020 Ad
Valorem Tax and Levy of 0.19 per one hundred dollars ($100.00) of assessed valuation
of all taxable property within the Corporate City Limits; providing for penalties and
interest; and providing for the following: findings of fact; severability; savings clause;
publication and effective date.

a) Staff Report

Laura Mueller presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval
of the ordinance.

b) Public Hearing

Charles Busbey spoke in favor of the Ordinance.

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 13



¢) Ordinance

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian that the property tax rate be
increased by the adoption of a tax rate of nineteen cents per one hundred dollars
valuation which is effectively a 2.7 percent increase in the tax rate. Council Member
King seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0 via roll call vote.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2020-43

16. Discuss and consider approval of a Resolution ratifying the Municipal Budget for Fiscal
Year 2020-2021; funding municipal purposes; authorizing expenditures; filing of
budget; repealer; severability; effective date; and proper notice.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to approve a Resolution of the City of
Dripping Springs, Texas, Ratifying the Municipal Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021
reflecting the property tax increase in the budget. Council Member Harris-Allison seconded
the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0 via roll call vote.

Filed as Resolution No. 2020-R41
BUSINESS AGENDA
17. Public hearing and consideration of approval of an Ordinance regarding CUP2020-
0008: An application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the use Mobile Food Vendor

- longer than 10 days located at 1111 W US Highway 290, Dripping Springs, TX 78620,
which is zoned Commercial Services. Applicant: Jon Thompson

a) Presentation
Jon Thompson and Chris and Wendy Bykowski presented the item.
b) Staff Report

Amanda Padilla presented the staff report. Staff recommends approval of the ordinance
with conditions as outlined in the conditional use permit.

c) Planning & Zoning Commission Report

Chair James: Commission recommended approval 7 to 0, with the additional condition
that there be no parking on Bonnie Drive.

d) Public Hearing
Mary Pryor spoke in opposition to the requirement of masonry screening between her

property and the subject property, and prefers natural screening as she uses the subject
property to access her septic.

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 13



e) Conditional Use Permit

A motion was made by Council Member Purcell to approve Ordinance regarding
CUP2020-0008: An application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the use Mobile
Food Vendor - longer than 10 days located at 1111 W US Highway 290, Dripping
Springs, TX 78620, which is zoned Commercial Services with the condition that the
applicant construct a vegetative barrier, rather than a masonry barrier, to shield residents
from the subject property. Council Member King seconded the motion to which Council
Member Purcell called to question and the City Council proceeded to vote. The motion
to approve carried 4 to 1, with Mayor Pro Tem Manassian opposed.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2020-44

18. Public hearing and consideration of approval of an Annexation Agreement and
Ordinance of the City of Dripping Springs, Texas to Voluntarily Annex by Request of
the Property Owner approximately 11.1044 Acres of Land Located in the E.B.
Hargraves Survey No. 4, Abstract Number 240, In Hays County, Texas.

a) Presentation — no presentation given.
b) Staff Report

Amanda Padilla presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval
of the ordinance and agreement.

c¢) Public Hearing — no one spoke during the Public Hearing.

d) Annexation Agreement
e) Annexation Ordinance

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to approve an Annexation Agreement and
Ordinance of the City of Dripping Springs, Texas to Voluntarily Annex by Request of the
Property Owner approximately 11.1044 Acres of Land Located in the E.B. Hargraves Survey
No. 4, Abstract Number 240, In Hays County, Texas. Council Member King seconded the
motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2020-45

19. Public hearing and consideration of approval of an Ordinance regarding ZA2020-0005:
an application for a Zoning Amendment to consider a proposed zoning map amendment
from Agriculture (AG) to General Retail (GR) for an approximately 11.1044 acre tract
of land situated in the E B HARGRAVES SURVEY. This property is generally located
Southwest of the intersection of Hwy 290 and Sawyer Ranch Road (R95789). Applicant:
Jon Thompson

a) Presentation

Jon Thompson presented the item.

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 13



b) Staff Report

Amanda Padilla presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval
of the ordinance.

¢) Planning & Zoning Commission Report

Chair James: Commission recommended approval 7 to 0.

d) Public Hearing — no one spoke during the Public Hearing.
e) Zoning Amendment

A motion was made by Council Member Harris-Allison to approve an Ordinance
regarding ZA2020-0005: an application for a Zoning Amendment to consider a proposed
zoning map amendment from Agriculture (AG) to General Retail (GR) for
an approximately 11.1044 acre tract of land situated in the E B HARGRAVES SURVEY.
This property is generally located Southwest of the intersection of Hwy 290 and Sawyer
Ranch Road (R95789). Council Member King seconded the motion which carried
unanimously 5 to 0.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2020-46

20. Public hearing and consideration of approval of an Ordinance regarding ZA2020-0006:
an application for a Zoning Amendment to consider a proposed zoning map amendment
for three (3) tracts generally located northwest of the intersection of Bluff Street and
Hays Street, within the Hays Street Historic District. Tracts 1 and 2 are requesting to
rezone from Single Family-4 (SF-4) to Single Family-5 (SF-5). Tract 3 is requesting to
rezone from SF-4 to General Retail (GR). Applicant: Jon Thompson

Mayor Pro Tem Manassian recused from this item, and an Affidavit providing notice of
potential conflict of interest is on file in the City Secretary’s Office.

a) Presentation

Jon Thompson presented the item and is requesting that only Tract 3 be acted on, and
that Tracts 1 and 2 be postponed.

b) Staff Report

Amanda Padilla presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval
of the ordinance regarding Tract 3, and the postponement of Tracts 1 and 2.

¢) Planning & Zoning Commission Report

Chair James: Commission recommend approval of Tract 3 and postponement of Tracts
1 and 2 unanimously 7 to 0.

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 13



d) Public Hearing — no one spoke during the Public Hearing.
e) Zoning Amendment

A motion was made by Council Member Crow to approve an Ordinance
regarding ZA2020-0006: an application for a Zoning Amendment to consider a proposed
zoning map amendment for Tract 3 from SF-4 to General Retail (GR) generally located
northwest of the intersection of Bluff Street and Hays Street, within the Hays Street
Historic District and the postponement of Tracts 1 and 2 requesting rezone from Single
Family-4 (SF-4) to Single Family-5 (SF-5) to the October 13, 2020 City Council meeting.
Council Member Harris-Allison seconded the motion which carried 4 — 0 — 1, with Mayor
Pro Tem Manassian recused.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2020-47

21. Discuss and consider approval of a Refund Request of Membership Fee for an individual
at the Dripping Springs Ranch Park. Requester: Paul Wolters

Laura Mueller presented the staff report which is on file.

A motion was made by Council Member Purcell to approve the Refund Request of
Membership Fee for an individual at the Dripping Springs Ranch Park with the condition that
the refund amount is prorated for the portion that has been used. Council Member King
seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

22. Discuss and consider approval of a Donation Agreement between the City of Dripping
Springs and the Dripping Springs Lions Club for the Refurbishment of the Dripping
Springs Monument. Sponsor: Mayor Pro Tem Manassian.

Mayor Pro Tem Manassian introduced the item and Michelle Fischer presented the staff report
which is on file. Staff recommends approval of the agreement.

A motion was made by Council Member Harris-Allison to approve a Donation Agreement
between the City of Dripping Springs and the Dripping Springs Lions Club for the
Refurbishment of the Dripping Springs Monument. Mayor Pro Tem Manassian seconded the
motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

23. Discuss and consider approval of a License Agreement between the City of Dripping
Springs and the Dripping Springs Visitors Bureau for Holiday Decorations. Sponsor:
Mayor Pro Tem Manassian

A motion was made by Council Member Purcell to approve a License Agreement between the
City of Dripping Springs and the Dripping Springs Visitors Bureau for Holiday Decorations.
Council Member King seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

24. Discuss and consider approval of a Facilities Use Agreement between the City of
Dripping Springs and Dripping Springs Lions Club regarding Co-sponsorship of
Christmas on Mercer. Sponsor: Mayor Pro Tem Manassian

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 9 of 13



A motion was made by Council Member Purcell to approve a Facilities Use Agreement
between the City of Dripping Springs and Dripping Springs Lions Club regarding Co-
sponsorship of Christmas on Mercer. Council Member Harris-Allison seconded the motion
which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

25. Discuss and consider approval of an Ordinance Amending the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget
related to Dripping Springs Ranch Park Revenues and Expenditures.

Council Member Purcell introduced the item and Kelly Schmidt presented the staff report
which is on file. Staff recommends approval of the ordinance.

A motion was made by Council Member King to approve an Ordinance Amending the Fiscal
Year 2021 Budget related to Dripping Springs Ranch Park Revenues and Expenditures.
Council Member Harris-Allison seconded the motion which carried unanimously 4 — 0 — 1,
with Council Member Purcell abstaining.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2020-48

26. Discuss and consider approval of an Ordinance Amending Appendix A: Article A1.000
(General Provisions) of the Dripping Springs Code of Ordinances, Amending the
Dripping Springs Fee Schedule Section 3: Site Development; Section 4: Subdivisions;
and Section 17: Dripping Springs Ranch Park.

Laura Mueller presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval of the
ordinance.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to approve an Ordinance Amending
Appendix A: Article A1.000 (General Provisions) of the Dripping Springs Code of
Ordinances, Amending the Dripping Springs Fee Schedule Section 3: Site Development;
Section 4: Subdivisions; and Section 17: Dripping Springs Ranch Park. Council Member
Harris-Allison seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

The City Council directed staff to reevaluate the re-filing fee after some time has passed to
ensure that it adequately compensates the City for staff time.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2020-49

27. Discuss and consider approval of an Amendment to the Hotel Occupancy Tax Grant
Program Funding Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and the Hill
Country Alliance. Sponsor: Mayor Pro Tem Manassian.

Michelle Fischer presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval of
the amendment.

Karen Ford spoke on behalf of Hill Country Alliance and thanked the City for it’s support.

A motion was made by Council Member King to approve an Amendment to the Hotel
Occupancy Tax Grant Program Funding Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and
the Hill Country Alliance. Mayor Pro Tem Manassian seconded the motion which carried
unanimously 5 to 0.

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 10 of 13



28. Discuss and consider approval of a Change Order No. 4 to the Professional Services
Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and SAM, LLC regarding the South
Regional Water Reclamation Expansion Project. Sponsor: Mayor Foulds

Ginger Faught presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval of the
change order.

A motion was made by Council Member King to approve a Change Order No. 4 to the
Professional Services Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and SAM, LLC
regarding the South Regional Water Reclamation Expansion Project. Council Member
Harris-Allison seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

29. Discuss and consider the Election of one (1) member to the Texas Municipal League
Health Benefits Pool Board of Trustees.

Andrea Cunningham presented the Election Memo which is on file.

A motion was made by Council Member King to postpone the Election of one (1) member to
the Texas Municipal League Health Benefits Pool Board of Trustees to the September 15,
2020 City Council meeting. Mayor Pro Tem Manassian seconded the motion which carried
unanimously 5 to 0.

30. Discuss and consider the Election of four (4) members to the Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool Board of Trustees for Places 1 - 4.

Andrea Cunningham presented the Election Memo which is on file.

a) Place 1
b) Place 2
c) Place 3
d) Place 4

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to postpone the Election of four (4)
members to the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool Board of Trustees for
Places 1 —4 to the September 15, 2020 City Council meeting. Council Member Harris-Allison
seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

31. Discuss and consider the Appointment of one (1) individual as the City of Dripping
Springs Representative to the Capital Area Council of Governments General Assembly.

Andrea Cunningham presented the Appointment Memo which is on file.

A motion was made by Council Member Crow to appoint Mayor Pro Tem Manassian as the
City of Dripping Springs Representative to the Capital Area Council of Governments General
Assembly. Council Member Harris-Allison seconded the motion which carried unanimously
5t00.

REPORTS
Reports of Staff, Boards, Commissions, Committees, Boards and Agencies. All reports are on file and
available for review upon request.

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 11 of 13



32. Parks & Community Services Report
Kelly Schmidt, Parks & Community Services Director

33. Economic Development Committee Report
Kim Fernea, Chair

34. Maintenance & Facilities Monthly Report
Craig Rice, Maintenance Director

EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA

The City Council for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into executive session at any
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about
Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The City Council for the City of Dripping
Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open Session or move any item from Executive
Session to Open Session for action.

35. Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal issues related to Emergency
Management, Disaster Declaration, and Emergency Orders including upcoming city
events. Consultation with City Attorney, 551.071

36. Deliberation of Real Property and Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal
issues related to Real Property for the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone including the
Town Center Project and uses and real property in the Triangle and Veterans Memorial
Park. Consultation with City Attorney, 551.071; Deliberation of Real Property, 551.072

37. Deliberation of Real Property and Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal
issues related to the South Regional Water Reclamation Expansion Project Easement
Acquisition. Consultation with City Attorney, 551.071; Deliberation of Real Property,
551.072

The City Council met in Executive Session earlier in the agenda.
UPCOMING MEETINGS

City Council & BOA Meetings

September 15, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

October 13, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. (Workshop 6:00 / Regular Meeting 6:30)
October 20, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

Board, Commission & Committee Meetings

September 9, 2020 Utility Commission at 4:00 p.m.

September 14, 2020 TIRZ No. 1 & No. 2 Board at 4:00 p.m.

September 14, 2020 Founders Day Commission at 6:30 p.m.

September 17, 2020 Farmers Market Association Board at 10:00 a.m.
September 17, 2020 Emergency Management Commission at 12:00 p.m.
September 22, 2020 Planning & Zoning Commission at 6:30 p.m.
September 23, 2020 Economic Development Committee at 4:00 p.m.
September 28, 2020 Transportation Committee at 3:30 p.m.

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 12 of 13




ADJOURN

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to adjourn the meeting. Council Member King
seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

This regular meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m.

APPROVED ON: October 13, 2020

Bill Foulds, J., Mayor

ATTEST:

Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary

City Council & Board of Adjustment September 8, 2020
Workshop & Regular Meeting Minutes Page 13 of 13



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
City of Dripping Springs

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 6:00 PM

MINUTES

MEETING SPECIFIC VIDEOCONFERENCE INFORMATION

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84893445405?pwd=WU1HSjI4M1BEa3pnYkxIVIdqgRXZZZz09

Meeting ID: 848 9344 5405
Passcode: 388131

Dial Toll Free:
888 475 4499 US Toll-free
877 853 5257 US Toll-free

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcNRdUY Fuw
Join by Skype for Business: https://us02web.zoom.us/skype/84893445405
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

City Council Members

Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

Mayor Pro Tem Taline Manassian

Council Member Place 2 Wade King

Council Member Place 3 Todd Purcell (arrived at 6:03 p.m.)
Council Member Place 4 April Harris Allison

Council Member Place 5 Travis Crow

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials
City Administrator Michelle Fischer

Deputy City Administrator Ginger Faught

City Attorney Laura Mueller

City Treasurer Gina Gillis

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham
Communications Director Lisa Sullivan

City Engineer Chad Gilpin

IT Coordinator Misty Dean

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Pro Tem Manassian led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

City Council September 15, 2020
Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 6



PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

1.  Texas Department of Transportation Presentation regarding the US Highway 290 from
RM 1826 to RM 12 Feasibility Study.

Michelle Cooper introduced the item and Gary Gemar gave the presentation.
No action was taken on this item.

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS

A member of the public who desires to address the City Council regarding any item on an agenda for an
open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item
during the City Council’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained
within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens.
Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public
hearing. Speakers may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a
translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the
assistance of a translator to address the City Council. It is the request of the City Council that members
of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments
until the item(s) are presented for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may
request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action
may be taken during Presentations of Citizens.

No one spoke during Presentation of Citizens.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion due to their nature
being clerical, ministerial, mundane or routine. In an effort to enhance the efficiency of City Council
meetings, it is intended that these items will be acted upon by the City Council with a single motion because
no public hearing or determination is necessary. However, a City Council Member or citizen may request
separate deliberation for a specific item, in which event those items will be removed from the consent
agenda prior to the City Council voting on the consent agenda as a collective, singular item. Prior to
voting on the consent agenda, the City Council may add additional items that are listed elsewhere on the
same agenda.

2. Approval of a Resolution of the City of Dripping Springs Consenting to the Issuance of
Unlimited Tax Bonds by Municipal Utility District Number 5 of Hays County.

Filed as Resolution No. 2020-R42
3. Approval of Job Description for Finance Director/City Treasurer.
4. Approval of the City of Dripping Springs 2021 Holiday Calendar.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to approve Consent Agenda Items 2 — 4. Council
Member Crow seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

BUSINESS AGENDA

City Council September 15, 2020
Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 6



5. Discuss and consider approval of a Temporary Street Closure Request for the Run by
the Creek 5K and 10K Event for the closure of Rogers Hanks Parkway/Highway 290 to
Rogers Hanks Parkway/Creek Road on November 15, 2020 from 6:30 a.m. to 10:30 p.m.

Michelle Fischer presented the staff report, which is on file, and noted that the closure should
be 6:30 a.m. —10:30 a.m., and not 10:30 p.m. Staff recommends approval of the street closure
request.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to approve a Temporary Street Closure
Request for the Run by the Creek 5K and 10K Event for the closure of Rogers Hanks
Parkway/Highway 290 to Rogers Hanks Parkway/Creek Road on November 15, 2020 from
6:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. Council Member King seconded the motion which carried
unanimously 5 to 0.

6.  Discuss and approve Temporary Road Closure permit request for Christmas on Mercer
on Saturday, December 5, 2020 from 6:30am-8:00pm, including the West end of Mercer
from Bluff to San Marcos, College from Wallace to Mercer, San Marcos from Wallace
to Mercer, and Old Fitzhugh from Ranch Road 12 to Mercer (closed at Mercer and
closed to through traffic at Ranch Road 12).

Michelle Fischer presented the staff report, which is on file. Staff recommends approval of
the road closure permit.

A motion was made by Council Member King to approve a Temporary Road Closure permit
request for Christmas on Mercer on Saturday, December 5, 2020 from 6:30am-8:00pm,
including the West end of Mercer from Bluff to San Marcos, College from Wallace to Mercer,
San Marcos from Wallace to Mercer, and Old Fitzhugh from Ranch Road 12 to Mercer (closed
at Mercer and closed to through traffic at Ranch Road 12). Mayor Pro Tem Manassian
seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

7. Discuss and consider approval of an Ordinance of the City of Dripping Springs, Texas
Amending the Current 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Budget transferring funds to the Capital
Improvement Fund.

Gina Gillis presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval of the
ordinance.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to approve an Ordinance of the City of
Dripping Springs, Texas Amending the Current 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Budget transferring
funds to the Capital Improvement Fund. Council Member Harris-Allison seconded the motion
which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2020-50

8.  Discuss and consider approval of an Ordinance Amending Section 1.02.041: Regular
Meetings: Establishing a new meeting time for City Council; Providing for the following:
findings of fact; amendment; repealer; severability; codification; effective date; and
proper notice and meeting.

City Council September 15, 2020
Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 6



Laura Mueller presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval of the
ordinance.

A motion was made by Council Member King to approve an Ordinance Amending Section
1.02.041: Regular Meetings: Establishing a new meeting time for City Council; Providing for
the following: findings of fact; amendment; repealer; severability; codification; effective date;
and proper notice and meeting. Mayor Pro Tem Manassian seconded the motion which carried
unanimously 5 to 0.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2020-51

9.  Discuss and consider the Election of one (1) member to the Texas Municipal League
Health Benefits Pool Board of Trustees.

Michelle Fischer presented the item and recommended the City Council appoint Tad Cleaves.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to elect Tad Cleaves to the Texas
Municipal League Health Benefits Pool Board of Trustees. Council Member Harris-Allison
seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

10. Discuss and consider the Election of four (4) members to the Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool Board of Trustees for Places 1 - 4.

A motion was made by Council Member Harris-Allison to elect incumbents to their respective
place numbers and as indicated on the official ballot:

a) Place 1 — Robert T. Herrera

b) Place 2 — John W. (Buzz) Fullen
c) Place 3 — Jeffrey Snyder

d) Place 4 — Robert S. Hauk

Council Member King seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA

The City Council for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into executive session at any
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about
Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The City Council for the City of Dripping
Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open Session or move any item from Executive
Session to Open Session for action.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to adjourn into Executive Session under Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071, Consultation with City Attorney and 551.072, Deliberation of Real
Property and regarding Executive Session Agenda ltems 11 — 15. Council Member King seconded the
motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

Council Member Crow recused from Executive Session Agenda Item 15, and exited the virtual meeting
room at 7:18 p.m.

City Council September 15, 2020
Regular Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Deliberation of Real Property and Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal
issues related to Real Property for the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone including the
Town Center Project and uses and real property in the Triangle and Veterans Memorial
Park. Consultation with City Attorney, 551.071; Deliberation of Real Property, 551.072

Deliberation of Real Property and Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal
issues related to the South Regional Water Reclamation Expansion Project Easement
Acquisition. Consultation with City Attorney, 551.071; Deliberation of Real Property,
551.072

Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal issues related to Emergency
Management, Disaster Declaration, and Emergency Orders including upcoming city
events. Consultation with City Attorney, 551.071

Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal issues related to Ethics and Election
Issues. Consultation with City Attorney, 551.071

Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal issues related to the Dripping Springs
Water Supply Corporation Water Service Area Cooperation Agreement. Consultation
with City Attorney, 551.071

The City Council met in Executive Session from 6:52 — 7:36 p.m. No vote or action was taken
during Executive Session.

Mayor Foulds returned the meeting to Open Session at 7:36 p.m.

UPCOMING MEETINGS

City Council Meetings:

October 13, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. (Workshop 6:00 / Regular Meeting 6:30)
October 20, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

November 10, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. (Workshop 6:00 / Regular Meeting 6:30)
November 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

Board, Commission & Committee Meetings:

September 17, 2020 Farmers Market Association Board at 10:00 a.m.
September 17, 2020 Emergency Management Commission at 12:00 p.m.
September 22, 2020 Planning & Zoning Commission at 6:30 p.m.
September 23, 2020 Economic Development Committee at 4:00 p.m.
September 28, 2020 Transportation Committee at 3:30 p.m.

October 1, 2020 Historic Preservation Commission at 4:00 p.m.

October 5, 2020 TIRZ No. 1 & No. 2 Board at 4:00 p.m.

October 5, 2020 Parks & Recreation Commission at 6:00 p.m.

October 7, 2020 DSRP Board of Directors at 12:00 p.m.

ADJOURN

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to adjourn the meeting. Council Member Harris-
Allison seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

This regular meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

City Council

September 15, 2020

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 6



APPROVED ON: October 13, 2020

Bill Foulds, Jr., Mayor

ATTEST:

Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary

City Council September 15, 2020
Regular Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 6



STAFF REPORT
City of Dripping Springs
PO Box 384
511 Mercer Street
Dripping Springs, TX 78602

Submitted By:

Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary

Board Meeting Date:

Agenda Item Wording:

Agenda Item Requestor:

October 13, 2020

Approval of the City Council & Board of Adjustment 2021 Annual
Meeting Calendar.

Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary

Summary/Background:

Recommended Board
Actions:

Attachments:

Next Steps/Schedule:

Annually the City prepares the meeting calendar for the City Council and Board of
Adjustment. The attached calendar considers the approved City of Dripping Springs
Holiday Calendar and additional observed holidays by DSISD.

The City Council meets the 2" and 3™ Tuesday of each month, with the Board of
Adjustment agenda included in the 1% monthly meeting. Meetings begin at 6:00 p.m.
and may include a Workshop. Should certain business arise requiring a special
meeting, the City Council will be contacted to ensure a quorum and the meeting will
be scheduled pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act and City Code. The proposed
calendar has no conflicts with any City Holidays or City Hall Closures.

Staff recommends approval of the attached calendar.

1. Approved 2021 City Hall Closure & Holiday Calendar
2. Proposed City Council & board of Adjustment 2021 Meeting Calendar

1. Update meeting calendars to include City website and City Meeting Calendar for
posting
2. Forward 2021 meeting invites to CC members and staff

3. Created meetings in Municode for agendas



JANUARY
SUN MON TUE WED THU

-l s ¢ o

10 11 12 13 14
17 u 19 20 21
24 25 26 27 28
31

MARCH

SUN MON TUE WED THU

1 2 3 4

MAY

SUN MON TUE WED THU

9 10 11 12 13
16 17 18 19 20
23 24 25 26 27
30 31

JuLy

SUN MON TUE WED THU

1
4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29

SEPTEMBER
SUN MON TUE WED THU
1 2
5 6 7 8 9
12 13 14 15 16
19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30

NOVEMBER
SUN MON TUE WED THU
1 2 3 4
7 8 9 10 11

15
22
29

FRI

FRI

14
21
28

23
30

FRI

10

17
24

FRI

SAT

13
20
27

SAT

15
22
29

SAT

10
17
24
31

SAT

11

18
25

SAT

FEBRUARY
SUN MON TUE
1 2

7 8 9
0 [ 56
21 2 23

28

APRIL
SUN MON TUE

4 5 6
11 12 13
18 19 20
25 26 27

JUNE

SUN MON TUE
1

6 7 8
13 14 15
20 21 22
27 28 29

AUGUST

SUN MON TUE
1 2 3
8 9 10
15 16 17
22 23 24
29 30 31

OCTOBER

SUN MON TUE
3 4 5
10 11 12
17 18 19
24 25 26
31

DECEMBER
SUN MON TUE
5 6 7

WED THU FRI
3 4 5
10 11 12
17 18 19
24 25 26

WED THU FRI

: I
7 8 9
14 15 16

21 22 23
28 29 30
WED THU FRI
2 3 4
9 10 11
16 17 18
23 24 25
30
WED THU FRI
4 5 6
11 12 13
18 19 20
25 26 27
WED THU FRI

1
6 7 8
13 14 15
20 21 22
27 28 29

WED THU FRI
1 2 3
8 9 10

SAT

13

20
27

SAT

10

17
24

SAT

12

19
26

SAT

14

21
28

SAT

11

Holidays

Holidays - City Hall Closures
January 1 - New Year's Day

January 18 - Martin Luther King Day

February 15 - Presidents Day
May 31 - Memorial Day

July 5 - Independence Day (observed)

September 6 - Labor Day
October 11 - Columbus Day

November 11 - Veterans Day

November 25 & 26 - Thanksgiving Day

December 24 - Christmas Eve

December 31 - New Year's Eve

DSISD Holidays & Breaks

Spring Break, March 15 - 19
April 2 - Staff/Student Holiday

Thanksgiving Break, November 23 - 26
Winter Break, December 20 - January 4



202 1 City Council & BOA

JANUARY
SUN MON TUE WED THU

3 4 5 6 7
10 11 13 14
17 18 [RCN 20 21
24 25 26 27 28
31

MARCH

SUN MON TUE WED THU
1 2 3 4
7 8 9 10 11
14 15 B0 17 18
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31

MAY
SUN MON TUE WED THU

2 3 4 5 6

9 10 12 13
16 17 19 20
23 24 25 26 27
30 31

JULY

SUN MON TUE WED THU

SEPTEMBER
SUN MON TUE WED THU
12
5 6 7 8 9
12 13 BEW 15 16
19 20 QPN 22 23
260 27 28 29 30
NOVEMBER
SUN MON TUE WED THU
1 2 3 4
7 8 BEM 10 11
14 15 BN 17 18
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30

FRI
1
8

15
22
29

FRI

21
28

FRI

10

24

SAT
2
9
16
23
30

SAT

13
20
27

SAT

15
22
29

SAT

10
17
24
31

SAT

11
18
25

SAT

13
20
27

FEBRUARY

SUN MON TUE WED THU
1 2 3 4

7 8 BEM 10 11

14 15 BN 17 18

21 22 23 24 25

28

APRIL

SUN MON TUE WED THU
1
4 5 6 7 8
11 12 @BkN 14 15
18 19 pPlN 21 22
25 26 27 28 29

JUNE
SUN MON TUE WED THU
1 2 3
6 7 8 9 10
13 14 QBEN 16 17
20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30

AUGUST

SUN MON TUE WED THU
1 2 3 4 5
8 9o BIN 11 12
15 16 [REM 18 19
22 23 24 25 26
29 30 31
OCTOBER

SUN MON TUE WED THU

DECEMBER
SUN MON TUE WED THU
12
5 6 7 8 9
12 13 [BEW 15 16
19 20 PRI 22 23
26 27 28 29 30

FRI
5
12
19
26

FRI

13
20
27

FRI
3
10
17
24
31

SAT

20
27

SAT

21
28

City Hall Closure, DSISD Break

January

12 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
19 - CC Regular Meeting

February

9 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
16 - CC Regular Meeting

March

9 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
16 - CC Regular Meeting

April

13 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
20 - CC Regular Meeting

May

11 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
18 - CC Regular Meeting

June

8 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
15 - CC Regular Meeting

July

13 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
20 - CC Regular Meeting

August

10 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
17 - CC Regular Meeting

September

14 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
21 - CC Regular Meeting

October

12 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
19 - CC Regular Meeting

November

9 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
16 - CC Regular Meeting

December

14 - CC & BOA Workshop & Regular Meeting
21 - CC Regular Meeting



	appIS47c1da4b8e62497b9d76ed57d629c60d
	appIS0106898dfd094cd2b4495325ee64e17f
	appISb3d98d26654d43718c1763be6b02c373
	appIS82e5fd40cc3f46d9a6ca178145c1b173
	appIS3e57646450cf44929479416eb58e49ee
	appISfea13dfe2c674a59ba56e18268cb6796
	appIS05528b62acbf44669de8a5847e02511d
	appIS350805e0579e45aaab7c65b68f9453a4
	appISa117fcb74265430dbfc4c2934b063c74
	appISb52ed300584940c9816016d7bcb087d7
	appISa75457bbac2f45b29c8182f1aa9d8df1
	appIS1f27ac364d8945b4a2bbd2621f258bbe
	appIS62401f05eaf246318dc4cc8ade243676
	appIS96bfeccf2c444e65afed5b40cb7fc3b9
	appIS5c75180176ce49e69e5c072b63b0d46c
	appIS45ba3d144fdf40f9af56c09c9c4e4471
	appIS214385ec2aaf4b9da6adfc78e00911b9
	appIS85ab103cbfa44d988a68fe744d37d731
	appISab27c74206e8406c9b402fdfd41f62d1
	appISc9e8a815039746908362b56d818e3472
	appISb1be243ad27e49b5b97cd5eaf41dccb2
	appIS76ea21507f624ef5a1ba57664ce86492
	appIS5125e0392bf3487c892a76ef1117cb39
	appIS30430fce75d64948ba43c3f5a14e3648
	appIS7c4e8bcfea0740ce813f86514d44744c
	appIS6532e94da0254544971e710238a9b522
	appISc30cd6be82f94dd78f4fe6314942ae83
	appIS0e403795a9c049a690ccd7c702c79cdf
	appISfe41e30435c94a58bf9864ca74e0f054
	appISd3cc95c0ef44465f855d571f84d41573
	appIS1b16dca47a854ab0ba26c2eed0f477dc
	appISc44f7084210a4978ad4aec57a3a4dcd4
	appIS0dc704e5835b4d4db413920c03166e81

